
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

McHenry Public Library District 

Board of Library Trustees Regular Meeting 
 

Tuesday June 20, 2017  

7:00 p.m. 

2nd Floor Board Room 
 

Agenda 
 

 

I. CALL TO ORDER – Kathy Beaderstadt, President 

 

 

II. ROLL CALL – Monica Leccese, Secretary 
Oath of Office 

Slate of the officers for FY 2017-2018:  President – Kathy Beaderstadt, Vice President – 

Bradley Schubert, Treasurer – Delphine Grala, and Secretary – Monica Leccese 

 

 

III.      PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 

 

IV.      CORRECTIONS OR ADDITIONS TO THE AGENDA 

 

 

V.      PUBLIC COMMENT AND RECOGNITION OF VISITORS 

 

 

VI.      CONSENT AGENDA FOR THIS MEETING (Action) 

SECRETARY'S REPORT – Monica Leccese, Secretary 

Minutes of the Regular Board Meeting, May 16, 2017 
         

TREASURER'S REPORT – Charles Reilly, Treasurer 

Monthly Financial Statements and Interim Check Report through  

May 31, 2017 and Bill Reports for May/June 2017 

Additional Bills (Distributed night of meeting) 

Petty Cash and Credit Card Reports 

 

McHenry Public Library District 
809 North Front Street 

McHenry, Illinois 60050 
Phone:  815.385.0036 

www.mchenrylibrary.org 
 

 



VII. COMMUNICATIONS 
Diane Waltmire of McHenry Garden Club to B. Edminster—donation 

B. Edminster to McHenry Garden Club—thank you for donation and list of purchases 

Letter to Judy Sedlack for gift of two art prints 

Letter to Mayor Jett concerning sanitary sewer line 

Letter to Editor – NW Herald article on Prevailing Wage 

McHenry County College – NW Herald article on Prevailing Wage  

 

 

VIII. LIBRARIAN'S REPORT 

 

 

IX. EXECUTIVE SESSION 
To discuss the appointment, employment, compensation, discipline, performance or 

dismissal of specific employees of the public body in compliance with the Open Meetings 

Act 5 ILCS 120/2 section 2(c)(1) and review and release of the May 16, 2017  Executive 

Session Minutes. 

 

 

X. OLD BUSINESS 
1.   DISC profile and strategic plan and planning process discussion (continuation) 

 

 

XI. NEW BUSINESS 
1. Approval and release of the May 16, 2017 Executive Session Minutes. (Action) 

2. FY2017/18 Budget discussion – memo and preliminary budget + projects (Approval of 

FY2017/18 budget in tentative form) 

3. Board election of officers for FY 2017-18 and Oath of Office 

4. Approval of Prevailing Wage Ordinance FY2016/17-11 (Action) 

5. Discussion/presentation on RFID conversion and Polaris migration 

6. Secretary’s Audit for FY 2016/2017 – Assignment of two Board Members  

 

 

XII. ANY AND ALL OTHER BUSINESS THAT MAY PROPERLY 

COME BEFORE THE BOARD 

 

 

XIII. ADJOURNMENT 

 
 

*Any person with a physical disability may contact the MPLD (815-385-0036) within 4 

hours of any meeting date to request special access to any board meeting.  The MPLD will 

make all board meetings accessible to people with physical disabilities under the current 

ADA requirements. 

























1 

 

MINUTES 

MCHENRY PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT 

BOARD OF LIBRARY TRUSTEES  

PUBLIC HEARING AND REGULAR MEETING 

 

 

Date:       May 16, 2017 

Time:       7:00 P.M. 

Location:  Library Board Meeting Room  

 

Members Present:  Kathy Beaderstadt, Margaret Carey (Arrived at 7:12 p.m.), Delphine Grala, 

Monica Leccese, Charles Reilly, and Bradley Schubert  

 

Members Absent:   Jill Stone 

 

Also Present:   James Scholtz, Executive Director 

  Bill Edminster, Assistant Director 

 Debbie Gunness, Business Manager 

 

I. Call to Order: 

President Beaderstadt called the meeting to order at 7:09 p.m. 

 

II. Roll Call: 

Roll was called and a quorum was established.  See #1 on attached sheet. 

 

Nomination and election of officers  

Grala moved and Reilly seconded a motion to approve the following a slate of the officers for 

FY 2017-2018:  President – Kathy Beaderstadt, Vice President – Bradley Schubert,  

Treasurer – Delphine Grala, and Secretary – Monica Leccese.   

Motion passed 6-0.   See #2 on attached sheet. 

 

III. Pledge of Allegiance 

 

IV. Corrections or Additions to the Agenda 

 New Business – Board Meeting Ordinance – Change date from 11/14/17 to 11/21/17  

Executive Session – Including both November 15, 2016 and December 13, 2016 executive 

session minutes 

 

V. Public Comment and Recognition of Visitors 

None 

 

VI. Consent Agenda for this meeting 

Secretary's Report – Monica Leccese, Secretary 

Minutes of the Regular Board Meeting, April 18, 2017 

Treasurer’s Report – Charles Reilly, Treasurer 

Monthly Financial Statements and Interim Check Report through April 30, 2017  

Bill Reports for April/May 2017 

Additional Bills (Distributed night of meeting) 

Petty Cash and Credit Card Reports 

 

 



2 

 

The Board reviewed the regular board minutes, financial statements and bills.   

Grala moved and Schubert seconded a motion to approve the minutes of the regular meeting 

for April 18, 2017, the monthly financial statements for the fiscal year through April 30, 2017, 

the Bill Reports for April/May 2017, and payment of the bills.   

Motion passed 6-0.   See #3 on attached sheet. 

     

VII. Communications 

Scholtz – Mayor Jett MPLD & Sewer Line (Email) 

 

VIII. Librarian's Report 

 Scholtz reported that the library has several new staff members as well as staff who have 

taken new positions in the library.  We are fully staffed at the present time with 54 staff 

members, amounting to 43.1 FTEs. Scholtz said that due to the new administration lifting 

limits and restrictions in the Affordable Care Act, we are not concerned about reaching 50 

FTE now. 

 Grala asked about the attendance for the April 2017 in-service as reported in the 

Librarian’s Report, which said that there was 62% attendance by staff.  She asked if 

attendance at an in-service is mandatory.  Scholtz said staff is expected to attend but that 

there had to be some exceptions due to scheduled days off, part-time staff with school or 

other jobs with hours that conflicted, as well as other obligations. Scholtz informed the 

Board that the library would be closed Saturday, June 24
th

 so that staff could go to the 

ALA Conference in Chicago as an in-service. 

 Grala asked about a comment in the Librarian’s Report saying that there was less 

attendance in the library and that managers would be considering ways to try to improve 

it. Scholtz pointed out that the library provides remote access to electronic materials and 

reference sources that aren’t counted in the statistics about library visits. He also 

mentioned that libraries are used more when the economy is down and less when the 

economy is better and patrons can afford their own books and print or electronic 

subscriptions. This led to a discussion of the proportions in the collection of digital 

materials compared to physical, “shelvable” materials. There was further discussion of 

alternate ways that the library serves the public beyond circulating materials and 

answering reference questions. 

 Grala reported that she had been approached at two different times by members of the 

public who complemented Mariann Cairo, Youth Services for her service to them when 

they were in the library. 

 

IX. Executive Session 

To discuss the appointment, employment, compensation, discipline, performance or dismissal 

of specific employees of the public body in compliance with the Open Meetings Act 5 ILCS 

120/2 section 2(c)(1) and review and release of the November 15, 2016 and December 13, 

2016 executive session minutes. 

 
Grala moved and Beaderstadt seconded a motion to go into executive session at 8:12 p.m. to 

discuss the appointment, employment, compensation, discipline, performance or dismissal of 

specific employees of the public body in compliance with the Open Meetings Act 5 ILCS 120/2 

section 2(c)(1) and review and release of the November 15, 2016 and December 13, 2016 

executive session minutes.    Motion passed 6-0.  See #4 on attached sheet.      

 

No action was taken. 

 

 



3 

 

 

Grala moved and Carey seconded a motion to come out of executive session at 9:12 p.m.  Motion 

passed 6-0.  See #5 on attached sheet.      

 

X. Old Business 

1. DISC profile  

2. Discussion of Strategic Plan and planning process (continuation)  

 

XI. New Business 

1. Approval and release of the November 15, 2016 and December 13, 2016 Executive 

Session Minutes 

The Board reviewed the executive session minutes.  Leccese moved and Schubert 

seconded a motion to approve and release of the November 15, 2016 and December 13, 

2016 Executive Session Minutes.   Motion passed 6-0.  See #6 on attached sheet.      

2.   Discussion and approval of RFID vendor/installation as recommended by Executive  

      Director; awarding of bid 

Executive Director Scholtz recommended awarding the RFID vendor/installation bid to 

MK Solutions, Inc.   Leccese moved and Schubert seconded a motion for the approval of 

RFID vendor/installation, awarding the bid to MK Solutions, Inc.  Motion passed 6-0.  

See #7 on attached sheet.      

3.   FY2017/2018 Budget discussion (preliminary if available) 

 Scholtz informed the Board that the budget would be available for the June meeting. 

4.   Discussion and approval of the Board Meetings for FY2017/18, Ordinance 2016/2017-10 

The Board reviewed the Board Meetings for FY2017/2018.  Carey moved and Schubert 

seconded a motion to approve the Board Meetings for FY2017/2018, Ordinance 

2016/2017-10 with the November 21, 2017 correction.   Motion passed 6-0.  See #8 on 

attached sheet.      

5.   Board approves slate of officers (Oath of office to be given 6/20) 

 Discussion and action was taken following the Roll Call. 

6.   Approval of non-resident card fee for FY2017/2018 

The Board reviewed the non-resident card fee for FY2017/2018.  Beaderstadt moved and 

Reilly seconded a motion to approve the non-resident card fee for FY2017/2018, keeping  

the amount the same as last year, $205.  Motion passed 6-0.  See #9 on attached sheet.      

7.   Discussion and approval of Special Reserve transfer  

 Scholtz reminded the Board of the discussion at the May meeting regarding the need to 

make a temporary transfer from the Special Reserve Fund into the General Fund.  The 

accountants from Eder, Casella & Co. asked for an email from Board President 

Beaderstadt requesting the transfer of $550,000 from the Special Reserve Fund into the 

General Fund.  Scholtz also informed the Board that because of the current banking 

restrictions, it might be necessary to look into changing banks or permanently transferring 

money from the Special Reserve Fund into the General Fund to alleviate the temporary 

transfers at the end of the fiscal year.  

 

XII. Any and All Other Business Which May Properly Come Before the Board 

Gunness reminded the Board that there would be a June 30
th

 final bill run for the end of the 

fiscal year. 

  

Summer Reading Kick Off day is Thursday, June 1
st
.  The library will be providing the main 

lunch and dinner for the Staff and Board. 

  

 



4 

 

XIII. Adjournment 

Reilly moved and Schubert seconded a motion to adjourn the meeting at 9:54 p.m.   

Motion passed 6-0.   See # 10 on attached sheet. 

 

Respectfully Submitted, 

 

 

 

       

Monica Leccese, Secretary  

 

 

 
 
 

Text for Motion Sheet 

1. Roll Call at 7:10 p.m. 

2. Motion to approve the following a slate of the officers for FY 2017-2018:   

President – Kathy Beaderstadt, Vice President – Bradley Schubert, Treasurer – Delphine Grala, 

and Secretary – Monica Leccese.   

3. Motion to approve the minutes of the regular meeting for April 18, 2017, the monthly financial 

statements for the fiscal year through April 30, 2017, the Bill Reports for April/May 2017, and 

payment of the bills. 

4. Motion to go into executive session at 8:12 p.m. to discuss the appointment, employment, 

compensation, discipline, performance or dismissal of specific employees of the public body in 

compliance with the Open Meetings Act 5 ILCS 120/2 section 2(c)(1) and review and release of the 

November 15, 2016 and December 13, 2016 executive session minutes. 

5. Motion to come out of executive session at 9:12 p.m. 

6. Motion to approve and release of the November 15, 2016 and December 13, 2016 Executive 

Session Minutes. 

7. Motion to for the approval of RFID vendor/installation, awarding the bid to MK Solutions, Inc. 

8. Motion to approve the Board Meetings for FY2017/2018, Ordinance 2016/2017-10 with the 

November 21, 2017 correction. 

9. Motion to approve the non-resident card fee for FY2017/2018, keeping  the amount the same as 

last year, $205.   

10. Motion to adjourn the meeting at 9:54 p.m.   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



5 

 

DATE:  May 16, 2017 

Called to Order: 7:09 p.m. 

Kathy 

Beaderstadt  

Margaret 

Carey 
(Arrived 

7:12p.m.) 

Delphine 

Grala 

 

Monica 

Leccese 

Charles 

Reilly 

Bradley 

Schubert 

Jill 

Stone 

1. Roll call P P P  P P P  NP 

2. Motion approve the following a 

slate of the officers for FY 2017-

2018:  President – Kathy 

Beaderstadt, Vice President – 

Bradley Schubert, Treasurer – 

Delphine Grala, and Secretary – 

Monica Leccese. 

Y Y (M)Y Y (S)Y Y NP 

3.  Motion to approve the minutes 

of the regular meeting for April 

18, 2017, the monthly financial 

statements for the fiscal year 

through April 30, 2017, the Bill 

Reports for April/May 2017, and 

payment of the bills. 

Y Y (M)Y Y Y (S)Y NP 

4. Motion to go into executive 

session at 8:12 p.m. to discuss the 

appointment, employment, 

compensation, discipline, 

performance or dismissal of 

specific employees of the public 

body in compliance with the 

Open Meetings Act 5 ILCS 120/2 

section 2(c)(1) and review and 

release of the November 15, 2016 

and December 13, 2016 executive 

session minutes. 

(S)Y Y (M)Y Y Y Y NP 

5. Motion to come out of 

executive session at 9:12 p.m. Y (S)Y (M)Y Y Y Y NP 

6. Motion to approve and release 

of the November 15, 2016 and 

December 13, 2016 Executive 

Session Minutes.    

Y Y Y (M)Y Y (S)Y NP 

7. Motion to for the approval of 

RFID vendor/installation, 

awarding the bid to MK 

Solutions, Inc.   

Y Y Y (M)Y Y (S)Y NP 

8. Motion to approve the Board 

Meetings for FY2017/2018, 

Ordinance 2016/2017-10 with the 

November 21, 2017 correction. 

Y (M)Y Y Y Y (S)Y NP 

9. Motion to approve the non-

resident card fee for 

FY2017/2018, keeping  the 

amount the same as last year, 

$205.   

(M)Y Y Y Y (S)Y Y NP 

10. Motion to adjourn the meeting 

at 9:54 p.m.   
Y (M)Y (S)Y Y Y (S)Y NP 

 
A=Abstain, M=Motion, N=No, NP=Not Present, P=Present, S=Second, Y=Yes 



MCHENRY PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT

COMPILED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

May 31, 2017



McHenry Public Library District 4:23 PM

Balance Sheet 06/16/2017

As of May 31, 2017 Cash Basis

May 31, 17

ASSETS

Current Assets

Checking/Savings

1060 · First Midwest Bank-Money Market

1060100 · MM - General - First Midwest 415,659.17

1060200 · MM - Spec Reserve-First Midwest 1,198,419.18

1060300 · MM - Grant & Gift-First Midwest 433,731.40

Total 1060 · First Midwest Bank-Money Market 2,047,809.75

1070100 · HSA/Building - First Midwest 370,341.90

1615100 · General Account - First Midwest 16,891.84

1625100 · Payroll Account - First Midwest 91,375.14

1635100 · Imprest Account - First Midwest 4,900.00

1045100 · PROPAY 5,178.78

1150100 · Huntington-MoneyMarket 200,319.07

Total Checking/Savings 2,736,816.48

Other Current Assets

1005100 · Petty Cash 800.00

1500200 · Due from General Fund 550,000.00

Total Other Current Assets 550,800.00

Total Current Assets 3,287,616.48

TOTAL ASSETS 3,287,616.48

LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Liabilities

Current Liabilities

Other Current Liabilities

2500100 · Due to Special Reserve Fund 550,000.00

Total Other Current Liabilities 550,000.00

Total Current Liabilities 550,000.00

Total Liabilities 550,000.00

Equity

3010100 · Fund Balance - General 1,607,104.80

3010200 · Fund Balance - Special Reserve 1,744,332.86

3010300 · Fund Balance - Grants & Gifts 465,934.67

Net Income (1,079,755.85)

Total Equity 2,737,616.48

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 3,287,616.48

 Page 2 of 13



McHenry Public Library District 4:27 PM

Statement of Revenues and Expenditures 06/16/2017

May 2017 Cash Basis

May 17

Income

6010100 · Property Taxes 216,428.57

6030100 · Interest Income - General 40.53

6030200 · Interest Income - Spec Reserve 41.68

6030300 · Interest Income - Grant & Gifts 15.21

6050100 · Fines 3,728.59

6055100 · Referral/Collection Fees 30.00

6060100 · Photocopier & Fax Income 847.28

6070300 · General Fund Gifts 509.42

6105100 · Staff Cobra/Insurance Payments 1,584.04

6120100 · Meeting Room Fees 175.00

6130100 · Misc Income - General 865.95

6150100 · Lost & Damged Materials 200.75

6200100 · Over/Short 0.10

Total Income 224,467.12

Gross Profit 224,467.12

Expense

8010100 · Adult Books 5,186.76

8020100 · Youth Books 6,193.63

8028100 · Administrative Resources (GA) 29.99

8030100 · Magazines & Newspapers 14.76

8040300 · Operating Fund Gifts 3,284.00

8050100 · Adult AV Materials 2,743.43

8060100 · Youth AV Materials 223.88

8080100 · Video Games 627.53

8090100 · eBook & eMagazine Services 5,433.63

8095100 · Electonic Subscriptions 5,772.00

8120100 · Library Supplies 530.42

8130100 · Tech Services Supplies 2,196.01

8140100 · Adult Programs & Supplies 1,220.99

8145100 · Circulation Supplies 830.20

8147100 · Summer Reading Club 2,643.54

8150100 · Youth Programs & Supplies 1,206.91

8215100 · Collection Agency Fees 98.45

8245100 · Comp/OfcEqp/CopierRepairs/Contr 4,224.42

8270100 · Finance/Late Fee Charges 39.95

8310100 · CCS & SIRSI Expenses 5,902.00

8320100 · Network Expenses 4,103.49

8330100 · OCLC Services (cataloging) 806.00

8410100 · Payroll Exp, Acctg & Audit Serv 1,003.60

8430100 · Automation & Misc Consultants 300.00

8510100 · Printing 5,514.20

8540100 · Postage 677.74

8550100 · Public Relations/Promotions 905.28

8610100 · Electricity 1,603.20

8630100 · Telephone 105.91

8635100 · T-1 & other Telecommunications 779.87

8740100 · Building & Grounds 4,422.86

8760100 · Hospitality 373.89

 Page 3 of 13



May 17

8770100 · Interlibrary Loan Fees & Losses 57.97

8800311 · Adult Materials - PER CAPITA 681.06

8910100 · Salaries 123,786.27

8920100 · FICA/Medicare 9,002.29

8930100 · IMRF 13,769.15

8940100 · Health & Life Insurance 26,278.77

8960100 · Memberships & Dues 1,345.99

8970100 · Meetings & Travel 707.54

9060100 · Library Furnishings 429.99

9070100 · Library Equipment 1,445.58

Total Expense 246,503.15

Net Income (22,036.03)

 Page 4 of 13



McHenry Public Library District 4:29 PM

Statement of Revenues and Expenditures by Class 06/16/2017

July 2016 through May 2017 Cash Basis
100 General 

Fund

200 Special 

Reserve Fund

300 Grant and 

Gift Fund TOTAL

Income

6010100 · Property Taxes 1,781,639.08 0.00 0.00 1,781,639.08

6020100 · Corp Replacement Taxes 287.00 0.00 0.00 287.00

6020200 · Developer Fees 0.00 3,470.00 0.00 3,470.00

6030100 · Interest Income - General 551.96 0.00 0.00 551.96

6030200 · Interest Income - Spec Reserve 0.00 616.32 0.00 616.32

6030300 · Interest Income - Grant & Gifts 0.00 0.00 164.37 164.37

6035100 · Dividends 283.20 0.00 0.00 283.20

6040100 · Nonresident & Enhanced Cards 565.00 0.00 0.00 565.00

6050100 · Fines 45,410.30 0.00 0.00 45,410.30

6055100 · Referral/Collection Fees 260.00 0.00 0.00 260.00

6060100 · Photocopier & Fax Income 14,800.24 0.00 0.00 14,800.24

6070300 · General Fund Gifts 0.00 0.00 10,797.42 10,797.42

6105100 · Staff Cobra/Insurance Payments 17,249.39 0.00 0.00 17,249.39

6110100 · Program Fees/Misc Fees 2,490.00 0.00 0.00 2,490.00

6120100 · Meeting Room Fees 870.00 0.00 0.00 870.00

6130100 · Misc Income - General 3,993.43 0.00 0.00 3,993.43

6150100 · Lost & Damged Materials 2,947.41 0.00 0.00 2,947.41

6200100 · Over/Short 8.37 0.00 0.00 8.37

Total Income 1,871,355.38 4,086.32 10,961.79 1,886,403.49

Gross Profit 1,871,355.38 4,086.32 10,961.79 1,886,403.49

Expense

8010100 · Adult Books 74,811.57 0.00 0.00 74,811.57

8020100 · Youth Books 43,956.46 0.00 0.00 43,956.46

8025100 · Professional Resources 4,864.93 0.00 0.00 4,864.93

8028100 · Administrative Resources (GA) 595.90 0.00 0.00 595.90

8030100 · Magazines & Newspapers 13,081.12 0.00 0.00 13,081.12

8040300 · Operating Fund Gifts 0.00 0.00 10,791.97 10,791.97

8050100 · Adult AV Materials 44,294.34 0.00 0.00 44,294.34

8060100 · Youth AV Materials 10,974.76 0.00 0.00 10,974.76

8080100 · Video Games 8,240.66 0.00 0.00 8,240.66

8090100 · eBook & eMagazine Services 25,294.77 0.00 0.00 25,294.77

8095100 · Electonic Subscriptions 56,682.82 0.00 0.00 56,682.82

8110100 · Bank Service Charges 0.81 0.00 0.00 0.81

8120100 · Library Supplies 6,708.11 0.00 0.00 6,708.11

8130100 · Tech Services Supplies 27,548.18 0.00 0.00 27,548.18

8140100 · Adult Programs & Supplies 17,971.53 0.00 0.00 17,971.53

8145100 · Circulation Supplies 5,455.38 0.00 0.00 5,455.38

8147100 · Summer Reading Club 2,707.62 0.00 0.00 2,707.62

8150100 · Youth Programs & Supplies 19,639.46 0.00 0.00 19,639.46

8215100 · Collection Agency Fees 1,217.20 0.00 0.00 1,217.20

8245100 · Comp/OfcEqp/CopierRepairs/Contr 29,624.39 0.00 0.00 29,624.39

8270100 · Finance/Late Fee Charges 45.59 0.00 0.00 45.59

8310100 · CCS & SIRSI Expenses 64,922.00 0.00 0.00 64,922.00

8320100 · Network Expenses 26,811.94 0.00 0.00 26,811.94

8330100 · OCLC Services (cataloging) 9,117.75 0.00 0.00 9,117.75

8410100 · Payroll Exp, Acctg & Audit Serv 19,292.56 0.00 0.00 19,292.56

8420100 · Legal Services 2,344.47 0.00 0.00 2,344.47

 Page 5 of 13



100 General 

Fund

200 Special 

Reserve Fund

300 Grant and 

Gift Fund TOTAL

8430100 · Automation & Misc Consultants 1,370.00 0.00 0.00 1,370.00

8440100 · In Service Honorarium 764.85 0.00 0.00 764.85

8510100 · Printing 28,557.43 0.00 0.00 28,557.43

8530100 · Public Notices & Ads 1,347.88 0.00 0.00 1,347.88

8540100 · Postage 10,127.26 0.00 0.00 10,127.26

8550100 · Public Relations/Promotions 9,064.83 0.00 0.00 9,064.83

8610100 · Electricity 21,720.17 0.00 0.00 21,720.17

8620100 · Gas 2,757.26 0.00 0.00 2,757.26

8630100 · Telephone 4,375.82 0.00 0.00 4,375.82

8635100 · T-1 & other Telecommunications 6,999.69 0.00 0.00 6,999.69

8640100 · Water & Sewer 3,973.73 0.00 0.00 3,973.73

8720100 · Building/Auto Insurance 21,526.00 0.00 0.00 21,526.00

8730100 · Bonding & Officers Liability 5,243.00 0.00 0.00 5,243.00

8740100 · Building & Grounds 47,491.03 0.00 0.00 47,491.03

8760100 · Hospitality 5,457.64 0.00 0.00 5,457.64

8770100 · Interlibrary Loan Fees & Losses 284.59 0.00 0.00 284.59

8795100 · Miscellaneous (FH) 915.00 0.00 0.00 915.00

8800311 · Adult Materials - PER CAPITA 0.00 0.00 8,098.43 8,098.43

8800321 · YPS Materials - PER CAPITA 0.00 0.00 8,078.66 8,078.66

8800341 · Other Equipment - PER CAPITA 0.00 0.00 16,196.00 16,196.00

8910100 · Salaries 1,521,476.60 0.00 0.00 1,521,476.60

8920100 · FICA/Medicare 113,987.26 0.00 0.00 113,987.26

8930100 · IMRF 168,787.91 0.00 0.00 168,787.91

8940100 · Health & Life Insurance 295,444.52 0.00 0.00 295,444.52

8950100 · Tuition Reimbursement 1,248.84 0.00 0.00 1,248.84

8960100 · Memberships & Dues 4,849.85 0.00 0.00 4,849.85

8970100 · Meetings & Travel 9,349.85 0.00 0.00 9,349.85

9060100 · Library Furnishings 13,273.61 0.00 0.00 13,273.61

9070100 · Library Equipment 2,319.91 0.00 0.00 2,319.91

9080100 · Small Equipment Under $250 (9.30) 0.00 0.00 (9.30)

9090100 · Additional Capital Projects 104,084.73 0.00 0.00 104,084.73

Total Expense 2,922,994.28 0.00 43,165.06 2,966,159.34

Net Income (1,051,638.90) 4,086.32 (32,203.27) (1,079,755.85)

 Page 6 of 13



McHenry Public Library District 4:31 PM

Statement of Revenues and Expenditures Budget vs. Actual 06/16/2017

July 2016 through May 2017 Cash Basis

Jul '16 - May 17 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget

Income

6010100 · Property Taxes 1,781,639.08 3,180,652.28 (1,399,013.20) 56.02%

6020100 · Corp Replacement Taxes 287.00 0.00 287.00 100.0%

6020200 · Developer Fees 3,470.00 25,000.00 (21,530.00) 13.88%

6030100 · Interest Income - General 551.96 5,000.00 (4,448.04) 11.04%

6030200 · Interest Income - Spec Reserve 616.32 3,000.00 (2,383.68) 20.54%

6030300 · Interest Income - Grant & Gifts 164.37 2,500.00 (2,335.63) 6.58%

6035100 · Dividends 283.20 500.00 (216.80) 56.64%

6040100 · Nonresident & Enhanced Cards 565.00 1,000.00 (435.00) 56.5%

6050100 · Fines 45,410.30 55,000.00 (9,589.70) 82.56%

6055100 · Referral/Collection Fees 260.00 1,000.00 (740.00) 26.0%

6060100 · Photocopier & Fax Income 14,800.24 17,000.00 (2,199.76) 87.06%

6070200 · Reserve Fund Gifts 0.00 25,000.00 (25,000.00) 0.0%

6070300 · General Fund Gifts 10,797.42 20,000.00 (9,202.58) 53.99%

6090100 · Annexation Impact Fees 0.00 1,000.00 (1,000.00) 0.0%

6090200 · Transfer from General Fund 0.00 800,000.00 (800,000.00) 0.0%

6105100 · Staff Cobra/Insurance Payments 17,249.39 17,000.00 249.39 101.47%

6110100 · Program Fees/Misc Fees 2,490.00 4,200.00 (1,710.00) 59.29%

6120100 · Meeting Room Fees 870.00 1,000.00 (130.00) 87.0%

6130100 · Misc Income - General 3,993.43 25,000.00 (21,006.57) 15.97%

6130200 · Misc Income - Special Reserve 0.00 2,000.00 (2,000.00) 0.0%

6150100 · Lost & Damged Materials 2,947.41 6,000.00 (3,052.59) 49.12%

6170300 · Per Capita Grant 0.00 84,893.43 (84,893.43) 0.0%

6200100 · Over/Short 8.37 0.00 8.37 100.0%

6210300 · Miscellaneous Grants 0.00 50,000.00 (50,000.00) 0.0%

Total Income 1,886,403.49 4,326,745.71 (2,440,342.22) 43.6%

Gross Profit 1,886,403.49 4,326,745.71 (2,440,342.22) 43.6%

Expense

8010100 · Adult Books 74,811.57 85,000.00 (10,188.43) 88.01%

8020100 · Youth Books 43,956.46 59,000.00 (15,043.54) 74.5%

8025100 · Professional Resources 4,864.93 3,500.00 1,364.93 139.0%

8028100 · Administrative Resources (GA) 595.90 6,400.00 (5,804.10) 9.31%

8030100 · Magazines & Newspapers 13,081.12 15,000.00 (1,918.88) 87.21%

8040300 · Operating Fund Gifts 10,791.97 448,381.10 (437,589.13) 2.41%

8050100 · Adult AV Materials 44,294.34 62,000.00 (17,705.66) 71.44%

8060100 · Youth AV Materials 10,974.76 16,000.00 (5,025.24) 68.59%

8080100 · Video Games 8,240.66 15,000.00 (6,759.34) 54.94%

8090100 · eBook & eMagazine Services 25,294.77 55,500.00 (30,205.23) 45.58%

8095100 · Electonic Subscriptions 56,682.82 80,000.00 (23,317.18) 70.85%

8110100 · Bank Service Charges 0.81 500.00 (499.19) 0.16%

8120100 · Library Supplies 6,708.11 10,000.00 (3,291.89) 67.08%

8130100 · Tech Services Supplies 27,548.18 57,200.00 (29,651.82) 48.16%

8135100 · Bindery 0.00 150.00 (150.00) 0.0%

8140100 · Adult Programs & Supplies 17,971.53 22,000.00 (4,028.47) 81.69%

8145100 · Circulation Supplies 5,455.38 12,000.00 (6,544.62) 45.46%

8147100 · Summer Reading Club 2,707.62 7,000.00 (4,292.38) 38.68%

8150100 · Youth Programs & Supplies 19,639.46 21,500.00 (1,860.54) 91.35%

8215100 · Collection Agency Fees 1,217.20 1,500.00 (282.80) 81.15%

 Page 7 of 13



Jul '16 - May 17 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget

8245100 · Comp/OfcEqp/CopierRepairs/Contr 29,624.39 59,000.00 (29,375.61) 50.21%

8260100 · Misc Contracted Services 0.00 2,000.00 (2,000.00) 0.0%

8270100 · Finance/Late Fee Charges 45.59 500.00 (454.41) 9.12%

8310100 · CCS & SIRSI Expenses 64,922.00 80,000.00 (15,078.00) 81.15%

8320100 · Network Expenses 26,811.94 25,000.00 1,811.94 107.25%

8330100 · OCLC Services (cataloging) 9,117.75 8,000.00 1,117.75 113.97%

8410100 · Payroll Exp, Acctg & Audit Serv 19,292.56 28,000.00 (8,707.44) 68.9%

8420100 · Legal Services 2,344.47 1,500.00 844.47 156.3%

8430100 · Automation & Misc Consultants 1,370.00 14,000.00 (12,630.00) 9.79%

8440100 · In Service Honorarium 764.85 1,000.00 (235.15) 76.49%

8510100 · Printing 28,557.43 36,000.00 (7,442.57) 79.33%

8530100 · Public Notices & Ads 1,347.88 3,000.00 (1,652.12) 44.93%

8540100 · Postage 10,127.26 18,000.00 (7,872.74) 56.26%

8550100 · Public Relations/Promotions 9,064.83 10,000.00 (935.17) 90.65%

8610100 · Electricity 21,720.17 25,000.00 (3,279.83) 86.88%

8620100 · Gas 2,757.26 2,500.00 257.26 110.29%

8630100 · Telephone 4,375.82 13,500.00 (9,124.18) 32.41%

8635100 · T-1 & other Telecommunications 6,999.69 7,000.00 (0.31) 100.0%

8640100 · Water & Sewer 3,973.73 3,500.00 473.73 113.54%

8720100 · Building/Auto Insurance 21,526.00 32,000.00 (10,474.00) 67.27%

8730100 · Bonding & Officers Liability 5,243.00 5,500.00 (257.00) 95.33%

8740100 · Building & Grounds 47,491.03 54,000.00 (6,508.97) 87.95%

8760100 · Hospitality 5,457.64 13,000.00 (7,542.36) 41.98%

8770100 · Interlibrary Loan Fees & Losses 284.59 700.00 (415.41) 40.66%

8795100 · Miscellaneous (FH) 915.00 4,000.00 (3,085.00) 22.88%

8800300 · Per Capita Grant expense for FY 0.00 32,393.43 (32,393.43) 0.0%

8800311 · Adult Materials - PER CAPITA 8,098.43 0.00 8,098.43 100.0%

8800321 · YPS Materials - PER CAPITA 8,078.66 0.00 8,078.66 100.0%

8800341 · Other Equipment - PER CAPITA 16,196.00 0.00 16,196.00 100.0%

8910100 · Salaries 1,521,476.60 1,810,000.00 (288,523.40) 84.06%

8920100 · FICA/Medicare 113,987.26 145,000.00 (31,012.74) 78.61%

8930100 · IMRF 168,787.91 180,000.00 (11,212.09) 93.77%

8940100 · Health & Life Insurance 295,444.52 260,000.00 35,444.52 113.63%

8950100 · Tuition Reimbursement 1,248.84 9,000.00 (7,751.16) 13.88%

8960100 · Memberships & Dues 4,849.85 8,000.00 (3,150.15) 60.62%

8970100 · Meetings & Travel 9,349.85 14,000.00 (4,650.15) 66.79%

9030300 · Misc Grants 0.00 25,000.00 (25,000.00) 0.0%

9050200 · Library District Act 0.00 150,000.00 (150,000.00) 0.0%

9060100 · Library Furnishings 13,273.61 35,000.00 (21,726.39) 37.93%

9070100 · Library Equipment 2,319.91 70,000.00 (67,680.09) 3.31%

9080100 · Small Equipment Under $250 (9.30) 10,000.00 (10,009.30) (0.09%)

9090100 · Additional Capital Projects 104,084.73 320,000.00 (215,915.27) 32.53%

Total Expense 2,966,159.34 4,492,724.53 (1,526,565.19) 66.02%

Net Income (1,079,755.85) (165,978.82) (913,777.03) 650.54%

 Page 8 of 13



McHenry Public Library District 4:33 PM

Statement of Revenue and Expenditures Budget vs. Actual 06/16/2017

July 1, 2016 - May 31, 2017 - General Fund Cash Basis

Jul '16 - May 17 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget

Income

6010100 · Property Taxes 1,781,639.08 3,180,652.28 (1,399,013.20) 56.02%

6020100 · Corp Replacement Taxes 287.00 0.00 287.00 100.0%

6030100 · Interest Income - General 551.96 5,000.00 (4,448.04) 11.04%

6035100 · Dividends 283.20 500.00 (216.80) 56.64%

6040100 · Nonresident & Enhanced Cards 565.00 1,000.00 (435.00) 56.5%

6050100 · Fines 45,410.30 55,000.00 (9,589.70) 82.56%

6055100 · Referral/Collection Fees 260.00 1,000.00 (740.00) 26.0%

6060100 · Photocopier & Fax Income 14,800.24 17,000.00 (2,199.76) 87.06%

6090100 · Annexation Impact Fees 0.00 1,000.00 (1,000.00) 0.0%

6105100 · Staff Cobra/Insurance Payments 17,249.39 17,000.00 249.39 101.47%

6110100 · Program Fees/Misc Fees 2,490.00 4,200.00 (1,710.00) 59.29%

6120100 · Meeting Room Fees 870.00 1,000.00 (130.00) 87.0%

6130100 · Misc Income - General 3,993.43 25,000.00 (21,006.57) 15.97%

6150100 · Lost & Damged Materials 2,947.41 6,000.00 (3,052.59) 49.12%

6200100 · Over/Short 8.37 0.00 8.37 100.0%

Total Income 1,871,355.38 3,314,352.28 (1,442,996.90) 56.46%

Gross Profit 1,871,355.38 3,314,352.28 (1,442,996.90) 56.46%

Expense

8010100 · Adult Books 74,811.57 85,000.00 (10,188.43) 88.01%

8020100 · Youth Books 43,956.46 59,000.00 (15,043.54) 74.5%

8025100 · Professional Resources 4,864.93 3,500.00 1,364.93 139.0%

8028100 · Administrative Resources (GA) 595.90 6,400.00 (5,804.10) 9.31%

8030100 · Magazines & Newspapers 13,081.12 15,000.00 (1,918.88) 87.21%

8050100 · Adult AV Materials 44,294.34 62,000.00 (17,705.66) 71.44%

8060100 · Youth AV Materials 10,974.76 16,000.00 (5,025.24) 68.59%

8080100 · Video Games 8,240.66 15,000.00 (6,759.34) 54.94%

8090100 · eBook & eMagazine Services 25,294.77 55,500.00 (30,205.23) 45.58%

8095100 · Electonic Subscriptions 56,682.82 80,000.00 (23,317.18) 70.85%

8110100 · Bank Service Charges 0.81 500.00 (499.19) 0.16%

8120100 · Library Supplies 6,708.11 10,000.00 (3,291.89) 67.08%

8130100 · Tech Services Supplies 27,548.18 57,200.00 (29,651.82) 48.16%

8135100 · Bindery 0.00 150.00 (150.00) 0.0%

8140100 · Adult Programs & Supplies 17,971.53 22,000.00 (4,028.47) 81.69%

8145100 · Circulation Supplies 5,455.38 12,000.00 (6,544.62) 45.46%

8147100 · Summer Reading Club 2,707.62 7,000.00 (4,292.38) 38.68%

8150100 · Youth Programs & Supplies 19,639.46 21,500.00 (1,860.54) 91.35%

8215100 · Collection Agency Fees 1,217.20 1,500.00 (282.80) 81.15%

8245100 · Comp/OfcEqp/CopierRepairs/Contr 29,624.39 59,000.00 (29,375.61) 50.21%

8260100 · Misc Contracted Services 0.00 2,000.00 (2,000.00) 0.0%

8270100 · Finance/Late Fee Charges 45.59 500.00 (454.41) 9.12%

8310100 · CCS & SIRSI Expenses 64,922.00 80,000.00 (15,078.00) 81.15%

8320100 · Network Expenses 26,811.94 25,000.00 1,811.94 107.25%

8330100 · OCLC Services (cataloging) 9,117.75 8,000.00 1,117.75 113.97%

8410100 · Payroll Exp, Acctg & Audit Serv 19,292.56 28,000.00 (8,707.44) 68.9%

8420100 · Legal Services 2,344.47 1,500.00 844.47 156.3%

8430100 · Automation & Misc Consultants 1,370.00 14,000.00 (12,630.00) 9.79%

8440100 · In Service Honorarium 764.85 1,000.00 (235.15) 76.49%

 Page 9 of 13



Jul '16 - May 17 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget

8510100 · Printing 28,557.43 36,000.00 (7,442.57) 79.33%

8530100 · Public Notices & Ads 1,347.88 3,000.00 (1,652.12) 44.93%

8540100 · Postage 10,127.26 18,000.00 (7,872.74) 56.26%

8550100 · Public Relations/Promotions 9,064.83 10,000.00 (935.17) 90.65%

8610100 · Electricity 21,720.17 25,000.00 (3,279.83) 86.88%

8620100 · Gas 2,757.26 2,500.00 257.26 110.29%

8630100 · Telephone 4,375.82 13,500.00 (9,124.18) 32.41%

8635100 · T-1 & other Telecommunications 6,999.69 7,000.00 (0.31) 100.0%

8640100 · Water & Sewer 3,973.73 3,500.00 473.73 113.54%

8720100 · Building/Auto Insurance 21,526.00 32,000.00 (10,474.00) 67.27%

8730100 · Bonding & Officers Liability 5,243.00 5,500.00 (257.00) 95.33%

8740100 · Building & Grounds 47,491.03 54,000.00 (6,508.97) 87.95%

8760100 · Hospitality 5,457.64 13,000.00 (7,542.36) 41.98%

8770100 · Interlibrary Loan Fees & Losses 284.59 700.00 (415.41) 40.66%

8795100 · Miscellaneous (FH) 915.00 4,000.00 (3,085.00) 22.88%

8910100 · Salaries 1,521,476.60 1,810,000.00 (288,523.40) 84.06%

8920100 · FICA/Medicare 113,987.26 145,000.00 (31,012.74) 78.61%

8930100 · IMRF 168,787.91 180,000.00 (11,212.09) 93.77%

8940100 · Health & Life Insurance 295,444.52 260,000.00 35,444.52 113.63%

8950100 · Tuition Reimbursement 1,248.84 9,000.00 (7,751.16) 13.88%

8960100 · Memberships & Dues 4,849.85 8,000.00 (3,150.15) 60.62%

8970100 · Meetings & Travel 9,349.85 14,000.00 (4,650.15) 66.79%

9060100 · Library Furnishings 13,273.61 35,000.00 (21,726.39) 37.93%

9070100 · Library Equipment 2,319.91 70,000.00 (67,680.09) 3.31%

9080100 · Small Equipment Under $250 (9.30) 10,000.00 (10,009.30) (0.09%)

9090100 · Additional Capital Projects 104,084.73 320,000.00 (215,915.27) 32.53%

Total Expense 2,922,994.28 3,836,950.00 (913,955.72) 76.18%

Net Income (1,051,638.90) (522,597.72) (529,041.18) 201.23%

 Page 10 of 13



McHenry Public Library District 4:35 PM

Statement of Revenues and Expenditures Budget vs. Actual 06/16/2017

July 1, 2016 - May 31, 2017 -Special Reserve Fund Cash Basis

Jul '16 - May 17 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget

Income

6020200 · Developer Fees 3,470.00 25,000.00 (21,530.00) 13.88%

6030200 · Interest Income - Spec Reserve 616.32 3,000.00 (2,383.68) 20.54%

6070200 · Reserve Fund Gifts 0.00 25,000.00 (25,000.00) 0.0%

6090200 · Transfer from General Fund 0.00 800,000.00 (800,000.00) 0.0%

6130200 · Misc Income - Special Reserve 0.00 2,000.00 (2,000.00) 0.0%

Total Income 4,086.32 855,000.00 (850,913.68) 0.48%

Gross Profit 4,086.32 855,000.00 (850,913.68) 0.48%

Expense

9050200 · Library District Act 0.00 150,000.00 (150,000.00) 0.0%

Total Expense 0.00 150,000.00 (150,000.00) 0.0%

Net Income 4,086.32 705,000.00 (700,913.68) 0.58%

 Page 11 of 13



McHenry Public Library District 4:37 PM

Statement of Revenues and Expenditures Budget vs. Actual 06/16/2017

July 1, 2016 - May 31, 2017 - Grant and Gift Fund Cash Basis

Jul '16 - May 17 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget

Income

6030300 · Interest Income - Grant & Gifts 164.37 2,500.00 (2,335.63) 6.58%

6070300 · General Fund Gifts 10,797.42 20,000.00 (9,202.58) 53.99%

6170300 · Per Capita Grant 0.00 84,893.43 (84,893.43) 0.0%

6210300 · Miscellaneous Grants 0.00 50,000.00 (50,000.00) 0.0%

Total Income 10,961.79 157,393.43 (146,431.64) 6.97%

Gross Profit 10,961.79 157,393.43 (146,431.64) 6.97%

Expense

8040300 · Operating Fund Gifts 10,791.97 448,381.10 (437,589.13) 2.41%

8800300 · Per Capita Grant expense for FY 0.00 32,393.43 (32,393.43) 0.0%

8800311 · Adult Materials - PER CAPITA 8,098.43 0.00 8,098.43 100.0%

8800321 · YPS Materials - PER CAPITA 8,078.66 0.00 8,078.66 100.0%

8800341 · Other Equipment - PER CAPITA 16,196.00 0.00 16,196.00 100.0%

9030300 · Misc Grants 0.00 25,000.00 (25,000.00) 0.0%

Total Expense 43,165.06 505,774.53 (462,609.47) 8.53%

Net Income (32,203.27) (348,381.10) 316,177.83 9.24%

 Page 12 of 13



McHenry Public Library District

INTERIM CHECKS ISSUED - May 2017

(NOT INCLUDED ON BILL REPORT)

Account - Money Market    

VENDOR DESCRIPTION  AMOUNT ACCT# DATE CHECK

(no checks written on this account)

subtotal for account -$               

Account - General Fund

VENDOR DESCRIPTION  AMOUNT ACCT# DATE CHECK

Comcast T-1 and other Telecommunications 504.30$         8635-100 05/12/17 EFT

Comcast T-1 and other Telecommunications 504.30$         8635-100 05/30/17 EFT

subtotal for account 1,008.60$      

Account - HSA/Building 

First Midwest Bank employee contributions HSA 1,022.68$      8940-100 05/30/17 EFT

First Midwest Bank employer contributions HSA 1,900.00$      8940-100 05/30/17 EFT

First Midwest Bank employee contributions HSA 1,022.68$      8940-100 05/30/17 EFT

subtotal for account 3,945.36$      

Account  - Payroll      

VENDOR DESCRIPTION   AMOUNT  ACCT# DATE CHECK

IL Municipal Retirement Fund IMRF 20,487.68$    8930-100 05/31/17 EFT

subtotal for account 20,487.68$    

Account - Imprest      

VENDOR DESCRIPTION    AMOUNT   ACCT# DATE CHECK

Carla Morris Adult Programs & Supplies 100.00$         8140-100 05/30/17 1135

 subtotal for account 100.00$            

 

GRAND TOTAL CHECKS ISSUED 25,541.64$    



















1 
 

McHenry Public Library District 

LIBRARIAN’S REPORT 

May 2017 

 

Administration 

 B. Edminster represented the library at the Ad Hoc Meeting with Mayor Jett and other local 

administrators and elected officials, 5/18. 

 B. Edminster represented the library at the Friends of the McHenry Library meeting, 5/18. 

 B. Edminster worked at the Friends’ Warehouse Sale, 5/20-21. 

 B. Edminster represented the library at the Character Counts! Coalition meeting, 6/8. 

 B. Edminster attended the Managers’ Training session, 6/9. 

 B. Edminster led the Classic Book Discussion of Jhumpa Lahiri’s Unaccustomed Earth, 6/19. 

 J. Scholtz met with intern B. Rewoldt (MLS student of UW), who will be working at MPLD as an 

intern for next three month. 

 J. Scholtz involved in 2017/18 budget preparation – thanks to D. Gunness for great job on 

budget and Dept. Hds. For getting forms in on time. 

 J. Scholtz read RFID RFPs, board selected vendor in 5/16 mtg.  Vendor contacted.  Mk 

Solutions on site 6/27. 

 J. Scholtz attended mtg. of library directors, Elmhurst PL 6/9. 

 D. Gunness working on yearend billing and financials 

 

 

Adult Services 

 T. Hillier sent plat maps to Archive.org for scanning. 

 Celebrated Free Comic Book Day on Saturday, May 5 with 2 free t-shirt drawings. DG 

 All Adult Services staff attended a demonstration of Demographics Now advanced features, 

presented by Liz Bondie of Gale Cengage. 

 Z. Terrill attended the Migration Kickoff with L. Jakacki at CCS. 

 Z. Terrill attended Management from All Sides program at Gail Borden and participated in ILA’s 

Reaching Forward Conference. 

 New staff members K. Lopez and E. Janas completed online tutorials on Collection 

Development. 

 T. O’Toole worked on shifting the adult non-fiction collection. 
  

Building Services 

 Tee Jay Doors installed new ADA complaint public restroom door operator. 

 Shull Plumbing, Associated Electric Company, Chicago Cut installs necessary plumbing, 

electrical and concrete cutting for the installation of washer and dryer. 

 New awning installed on staff south entrance by United Awning. 

Circulation 

 L. Rex reports a total of 122 expired holds pulled in May 

 S. Willis attended Reaching Forward Conference 5/5 

 L. Rex attended Reaching Forward Conference 5/5 

 L. Horist attended Polaris Migration Kickoff Event 4/25 

 B. Majka attended Polaris Migration Kickoff Event 4/25 



2 
 

 

 

 

Human Resources 

 Emily Janas, Librarian (AS), hired 5/2/2017 

 Emma Wyant, Librarian (YS), hired 5/15/17 

 No other position vacancies exist at this time. 

 Salary Increase Information:  Data is pulled from a minimum of 3 months (vs. monthly) to 

maintain confidentiality and also provide meaningful numbers. 

o Average Salary increase for the Last 3 months – 2.64% 

 This average calculation is missing data from two (2) employees whose salary 

increase has not yet been submitted. 

o Average Salary increase for the FY 2016-2017 (year-to-date) – 2.7% 

 This average calculation is missing data from two (2) employees whose salary 

increases have not yet been submitted. 

 Other Fiscal YTD notes:  (1) two employees did not receive an increase due to 

performance; (2) two employees have received lump-sum merit payments vs. an 

increase to their base salary; (3) two employees received market adjustment 

increases 

 Onsite visits with representatives from Corporate American Family Credit Union (CAFCU) to 

promote credit union membership benefits. 

 Onsite visits with representatives from Liberty National to promote voluntary supplementary 

benefits. 

 Had introductory meeting with a benefits broker 

 View a product demo from a HRIS/payroll vendor. 

 Attended the Manager’s Meeting. 

 Attended QPR – Suicide Prevention Training for Employers seminar. 

 Participated in webinar “Leading a Team Filled with Strong Personalities” 

 Participated in webinar regarding talent management. 

 View a product demo from a background check vendor. 

 

Public Relations  

 Summer Preface newsletter mailed to 21,000 households in district May 13.  

 Updated website as needed 

 Promoted upcoming events via various media: website, NW Herald online calendar, social 

media, indoor/outdoor LCD signs 

 Started promoting Fine Forgiveness (June 1-15) 

 Promoted summer reading via various avenues, including outdoor movie theater, display ad in 

newspaper, in-house posters, social media, website and more. 

 Promoted Friends’ May book sale (May 20-21) 

 Participated in Recorded Books webinar featuring new one-stop app for OneClick digital 

audiobooks and Zinio magazines. 

 Attended Sunshine Committee Meeting, Dept. Heads meeting, Indian Trails Lib. tour, and a 

workshop on social media hosted by our printer, CL Graphics. 

 

 

 



3 
 

 

Technical Services   

 5/5, TS Department meeting, D. Lavin, K. Meadows, P. Radic, K. Walker and K. Milfajt. 

 5/8, Contemporary Book Group discussion of Isaac’s Storm by Erik Larson, facilitated by K. 

Milfajt. 

 5/9, Dungeons and Dragons program, facilitated by K. Walker. 

 5/10, CCS Catalog and Metadata Management RDA training session on spoken word 

recordings, K. Kimbrel, D. Lavin and K. Milfajt. 

 5/17, SCRAP, MPLD represented by K. Milfajt. 

 5/25, TS Department meeting, K. Kimbrel, K. Meadows, P. Radic, K. Walker and K. Milfajt. 

 D. Lavin is working through self-paced training to increase her cataloging skills, in addition to 

working one-on-one with K. Milfajt. 

 K. Meadows is working through self-paced training to increase her overall computer skills. 

 P. Radic continues to work with D. Lavin and K. Milfajt to increase her overall technical skills. 

 The department has completed adding genres to the Adult Blu-ray collection and is in the 

process of reclassifying the Teen CD collection into the Adult CD collection. 

 Statistics are down due to staff illnesses and vacations. 

  

Technology 

 IT bought Kathy L and Kathy M new workstations. 

 MPLit performed our routine maintenance of our patron and staff workstations. 

 Several staff webinars were setup in the boardroom & Conference room 

 IT is still testing chat software 

 IT had several new hire workstation setups  

 

Youth Services 

 Spanish Interactions: Adult: 59, Teen: 30, Children: 180 

 Afterschool Snack: 82 kids attended, 21 adults attended and 80 snacks served 

 The school liaisons, C. Bergan, M. Cairo, and J. Velasquez, visited every D15, D36, elementary, 
and middle school to share information about Summer Reading, Summer Lunch program and 
programs. That means 4,000 students heard the library message this month alone. Talk about 
outreach!   

 Emma Wyant started at Youth Services Lead/Teen Librarian this month. She is working on 
meeting our teens and learning about their interests. She has already recruited a number of 
teens to be summer reading sign-up volunteers. 

 T. Calhoun and S. Baseley have been assisting selectors with collection projects like pulling 
materials for special collections, shelf checks for missing materials and duplicates, and pulling 
worn materials for replacement. 

 G. Doolan and M. Dineen hosted our annual Choo-Choo Storytime. This is where kids and their 
families ride the train with the library staff to the Choo-Choo Restaurant in Des Plaines. During 
the ride, they are treated to stories and songs. This year was the first time the train was delayed 
and Molly and Gwen were quick thinking and brought the families across the street to the Des 
Plaines Library while they waiting.  

 Both M. Cairo and J. Velasquez attended the Reaching Forward Conference. Both attended a 
mix of professional and personal workshops like Connecting with Teens, and STEM Kits. 

  Assisted with Duker School’s first Battle of the Books competition. Over 200 kids participated 
and Caitlin was the official timekeeper for the final battles.  

 L. Jakacki was named to the PAS Migration Team for CCS and attended the Migration Kick-Off 
event.  



4 
 

Statistics and Highlights Narrative 
Legend – ABk – Adult Books; JBk – Children’s Books; PBk – Paperback Books; AudBk – Audio books; JAudBk – 

Children’s Audio books; ILL – Interlibrary loan; Vid/DVD – Videos/DVDs; JVid/DVD – Children’s Videos/DVDs; 

Oth - Other 

The TS Dept. added 1443 items (-1%) and withdrew 511 (-48%) compared with May 2016.  Staff also 
mended 1087 items (+26%) and processed 1453 new items (+0%).    Overall circulation decreased by 
(-10%) from the previous year/month; we were open the same number of days as last yr./last mon. (28 
days).  All areas except JAud (+38%) decreased in Circulation. Holds increased (+14% and  renewals 
also increased by (+3%) but ILL as borr. And as lender decreased (-12% and -17%, respectively).    
Patron traffic was at 14,336 (+16%); video count showed 15,094 (ave.). 

Also our eMagazine/Zinio was at (+1%) with digital downloads (+1%, 2228), Zinio and Hoopla were at 
(+1% and +17% respectively.  Internet use (Adult -7% and youth -20%) but overall, use declined by -
10%).   Meeting room use increased +142% due to use for the high school art show.   

 

UpComing Events and Projects 
 Petersen Farm Day, 6/25/2017 

 ALA in Chicago, library closed 6/24 – all staff to attend exhibits 

 ADA door openers installed on all patron accessible bathroom doors 

 New sliding glass doors to be installed in front entryway. 

 Library to be closed July 29th (Sat) for parking lot resurfacing. 

 Polaris migration (ongoing) 

 RFID project to start (new gates, self-checks, tagging by staff) 

 

McHenry Public Library District       

Monthly/Fiscal Year Statistical Report       

FY2016/17       

 
May % Diff. 

Categories 2017 2016   

 
      

MATERIALS CATALOGED       

Adult Books Added 406 392 4% 

Adult Books Withdrawn 79 390 (80%) 

Children's Books Added 486 264 84% 

Children's Books Withdrawn 139 198 (30%) 

Young Adult Books Added 177 135 31% 

Young Adult Books Withdrawn 212 11 1827% 

DVD/VHS Added  113 251 (55%) 

DVD/VHS Withdrawn 34 74 (54%) 

Other AV Added 22 18 22% 

Other AV Withdrawn 0 0   

Audio Mat. Added (CD/Cass.) 41 112 (63%) 

Audio Mat. Withdrawn (CD/Cass.) 34 233 (85%) 

Periodicals Added to Database: 198 281 (30%) 

Periodicals Withdrawn:   13 82 (84%) 

TOTAL ADDED 1,443 1,453 (1%) 

TOTAL WITHDRAWALS 511 988 (48%) 
   



5 
 

OTHER HOLDINGS/TECH SRVS. STATS       

Items Mended 1,087 860 26% 

OCLC Records Input to Catalog 141 335 (58%) 

Bib Records Added to OCLC 1 5 (80%) 

Bib/Item/Call # Changes 2,122 1,525 39% 

# of Items Processed 1,453 1,453 0% 

 
      

PATRON REGISTRATIONS       

McHenry District-NEW 150 152 (1%) 

McHenry Dist.-REREG. & renewals 279 282 (1%) 

RBP Patrons 19 31 (39%) 

TOTAL REGISTRATIONS 448 465 (4%) 

        

CIRCULATION       

Adult Fiction Books 5,662 6,092 (7%) 

Adult NonFiction Books 3,192 3,408 (6%) 

 Adult Books Total 8,854 9,500 (7%) 

Children's Fiction Books 7,334 8,307 (12%) 

Children's NonFiction Books 1,818 2,554 (29%) 

Children's Books Total 9,152 10,861 (16%) 

Pamphlets   0   

Periodicals   794 (100%) 

Adult Fiction AudioBooks 2,963 2,991 (1%) 

Adult NonFiction AudioBooks 191 265 (28%) 

Adult Audio Total 3,154 3,256 (3%) 

Juv. Fiction AudioBooks 415 581 (29%) 

Juv. NonFiction AudioBooks 595 151 294% 

Juv. Audio Total 1,010 732 38% 

Adult Fiction Video/DVDs 8,459 8,474 (0%) 

Adult NonFiction Videos/DVDs 646 713 (9%) 

Adult VideoDVDs Total 9,105 9,187 (1%) 

Juv. Fiction Video/DVDs 2,936 4,184 (30%) 

Juv. NonFiction Video/DVDs 175 203 (14%) 

Juv. Video/DVDs Total 3,111 4,387 (29%) 

Adult Other AV Formats 1 336 (100%) 

Juv. Other AV Formats 1,316 1,256 5% 

ILL (MPLD as borrower) 2,265 2,564 (12%) 

In-house Materials Use 2,412 2,668 (10%) 

NonBarcoded Items Circed 144 40 260% 

TOTAL CIRCULATION 42,867 45,306 (5%) 

 
      

Full Days Open 28 28   

Average Circulation 1,531 1,713 (11%) 

 
      



6 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
SERVICE USE STATISTICS       

Programs       

Summer/Winter Reading Children (hd. ct.) 0 0   

Summer/Winter Reading Teen (hd. ct.) 0 0   

Summer/Winter Reading Adult (hd. ct.)   0   

Meeting Rm Use (in hrs.) 189 78 142% 

Storytime Rm Use (in hrs.) 0 0   

Adult Program Attendance (hd. ct.) 267 277 (4%) 

Teen Program Attendance (hd. ct.) 22 132 (83%) 

Child Program Attendance (hd. Ct.) 1,047 643 63% 

Adult # of Programs 12 16 (25%) 

Teen # of Programs 4 6 (33%) 

Child # of Programs 58 48 21% 

School/class visits - outreach (hd.ct.) 4,591 3,161 45% 

Library Tours (hd. ct) 182 155 17% 

Study Room Hrs. Used (9/10 first entry) 473 406 17% 

TOTAL ADULT PROGRAM ATTEND. 267 277 (4%) 

TOTAL YPS PROGRAM ATTEND. 5,842 4,091 43% 

In House PC Use       

Express Internet Station 48 27 78% 

Distance Learner PC Use 27 30 (10%) 

Literacy PC Station   18 (100%) 

Technology Center Computer Use       

Internet Use - Adult 2,065 2,218 (7%) 

Internet Use - Youth 693 866 (20%) 

Overdrive Workstation Hdct.   2 (100%) 

Genealogy Computer Use 21 19 11% 

Microform Reader/Printer Use   0   

TOTAL IN-HOUSE PC USE 2,854 3,180 (10%) 

Electronic Resources Use       

web site visits (in-library/off-site) 29,544 19,579 51% 

web site hits/views 593,924 505,031 18% 

Wireless Hotspot Use (in-library) 1,055 775 36% 

Database Usage (In-library)   0   

Database Usage (off-site)   0   

iBistro holds 4,014 3,526 14% 

Material Renewals 6,508 6,336 3% 

Digital book downloads (in-library/off-site) 2,114 2,166 (2%) 

Zinio Magazine use 229 227 1% 

Simple Scan uses   328 (100%) 

Hoopla Usage 468 400 17% 



7 
 

General Use       

ILLs Loaned to Other Lib. (Lender) 2,771 3,334 (17%) 

ILL Fill Rate (requests/filled as %)   0   

Library Attendance (hd. ct.) 14,336 13,581 6% 

Genealogy Materials Used 63 10 530% 

 
      

MISCELLANEOUS STATS       

CKOs to inventory control patrons 5,636 6,590 (14%) 

volunteers (adult) 3 6 (50%) 

volunteer hours (adult) 18 19 (5%) 

volunteers (admin) 0 0   

volunteer hours (admin) 0 0   

volunteers (tech services) 0 0   

volunteer hours (tech services) 0 0   

volunteers (technology) 0 0   

volunteer hours (technology) 0 0   

volunteers (circulation) 0 3 (100%) 

volunteer hours (circulation) 0 10 (100%) 

volunteers (YPS) 4 11 (64%) 

volunteer hours (YPS) 14 23 (38%) 

volunteers (building services) 0 0   

volunteer hours (BLDG services) 0 0   

TOTAL VOLUNTEERS 7 20 (65%) 

TOTAL VOLUNTEER HOURS  32 52 (38%) 

 

      
 

 
   

 
   

 



EXECUTIVE SESSION MINUTES  

MCHENRY PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT  

BOARD OF LIBRARY TRUSTEES 

 
 

 

Date: May 16, 2017  

Time: 8:12 p.m. 

Location:  Library Board Meeting Room  

 

 

Members Present: Kathy Beaderstadt, Margaret Carey, Delphine Grala, Monica Leccese, Charles Reilly, 

and Bradley Schubert  

  

Members Absent: Jill Stone  

 

 

During Executive Session, the Board discussed the appointment, employment, compensation, discipline, 

performance or dismissal of specific employees of the public body in compliance with the Open 

Meetings Act 5 ILCS 120/2 section 2(c)(1) and review and release of the November 15, 2016 and 

December 13, 2016 executive session minutes.  

 

No action was taken during Executive Session. 

 

 

      Respectfully Submitted, 

 

 

 

      ____________________________________ 

      Monica Leccese, Secretary  

 

 

 
Text for Motion Sheet 

 

1. Roll Call 

 

 

DATE:  May 16, 2017 

Called to Order: 8:12p.m. 

Kathy 

Beaderstadt 

Margaret 

Carey 

Delphine 

Grala 

Monica 

Leccese 

Charles 

Reilly 

Bradley 

Schubert 

Jill 

Stone 

1.  Roll call P P P P P P NP 

 
A=Abstain, M=Motion, N=No, NP=Not Present, P=Present, S=Second, Y=Yes 



Tentative BUDGET FY 2017/18 6/17/2017

FY 2017-2018 OPERATING BUDGET
FY2017-18 FY2017-18 FY2016-17 FY2017-18

GENERAL FUND REVENUES Appropriation Operating Budget operating budget Levy

estimated CASH ON HAND (7/1/2017) $1,565,129.00 1,565,129.00$         1,565,129.00$             

6010-100 PROPERTY TAXES $3,180,652.28 3,180,653.29$         3,180,645.36$             $3,180,653.29

6020-100 CORPORATE REPLACEMENT TAX $0.00 -$                         -$                            

6030-100 GENERAL FUND INTEREST $7,000.00 5,000.00$                5,000.00$                    

6035-100 DIVIDENDS $1,000.00 500.00$                   500.00$                       

6040-100 NONRESIDENT & ENHANCED FEE CARDS $1,000.00 1,000.00$                1,000.00$                    

6050-100 FINES AND FEES $57,000.00 55,000.00$              55,000.00$                  

6055-100 REFERRAL/COLLECTION FEES $1,000.00 1,000.00$                1,000.00$                    

6060-100 PHOTOCOPIER & FAX INCOME $18,000.00 17,000.00$              17,000.00$                  

6090-100 ANNEXATION IMPACT FEES $2,000.00 1,000.00$                1,000.00$                    

6105-100 COBRA/RETIREE INSURANCE PAYMENTS $16,000.00 13,500.00$              17,000.00$                  

6110-100 PROGRAM FEES /MISC. FEES $6,000.00 4,200.00$                4,200.00$                    

6120-100 MEETING ROOM FEES $2,000.00 1,000.00$                1,000.00$                    

6130-100 MISC. SALES (disks, T-shirts) & FEES $25,000.00 25,000.00$              25,000.00$                  

6150-100 LOST & DAMAGED MATERIALS $6,000.00 6,000.00$                6,000.00$                    

6200-100 OVER/SHORT $500.00 -$                         -$                            

TOTAL GENERAL FUND REVENUES 4,888,281.28$         4,875,982.29$         4,879,474.36$             3,180,653.29$      

1 of 8



GENERAL FUND EXPENSES

FY2017-18  FY2017-18  FY2016-17 FY2017-18

MATERIALS and SUPPLIES Appropriation Operating Budget operating budget Levy

8010-100 ADULT BOOKS $94,000.00 94,000.00$              85,000.00$                  $60,000.00

8020-100 YOUTH BOOKS $64,000.00 59,000.00$              59,000.00$                  $35,000.00

8025-100 PROFESSIONAL RESOURCES $6,000.00 5,500.00$                3,500.00$                    $1,000.00

8028-100 ADMINISTRATIVE RESOURCES $7,000.00 6,000.00$                6,400.00$                    $1,000.00

8030-100 MAGAZINES and NEWSPAPERS $20,000.00 15,000.00$              15,000.00$                  $10,000.00

8050-100 ADULT AV MATERIALS $61,000.00 53,000.00$              62,000.00$                  $35,000.00

8060-100 YOUTH AV MATERIALS $19,000.00 15,000.00$              16,000.00$                  $35,000.00

8080-100 VIDEO GAMES $20,000.00 12,500.00$              15,000.00$                  $5,000.00

8090-100 eBOOK & eMAGAZINE SERVICES $60,000.00 55,500.00$              55,500.00$                  $14,500.00

8095-100 ELECTRONIC RESOURCES $90,000.00 80,000.00$              80,000.00$                  $30,000.00

8110-100 BANK SERVICE CHARGES $500.00 200.00$                   500.00$                       $500.00

8120-100 LIBRARY SUPPLIES $15,000.00 10,000.00$              10,000.00$                  $10,000.00

8130-100 TECH SERVICES SUPPLIES $58,000.00 57,200.00$              57,200.00$                  $25,000.00

8135-100 BINDERY $150.00 150.00$                   150.00$                       $1,000.00

8140-100 ADULT PROGRAMS & SUPPLIES $22,000.00 18,500.00$              22,000.00$                  $15,750.00

8145-100 CIRCULATION SUPPLIES $26,000.00 25,000.00$              12,000.00$                  $6,000.00

8147-100 SUMMER READING CLUB $7,000.00 7,000.00$                7,000.00$                    $2,000.00

8150-100 YOUTH PROGRAMS & SUPPLIES $21,500.00 21,500.00$              21,500.00$                  $15,000.00

TOTAL MATERIALS & SUPPLIES 591,150.00$            535,050.00$            527,750.00$                301,750.00$         

FY2017-18  FY2017-18  FY2016-17 FY2017-18

CONTRACTED SERVICES Appropriation  Operating Budget operating budget Levy

8215-100 COLLECTION AGENCY $1,500.00 1,500.00$                1,500.00$                    $0.00

8245-100 Computer/OFC EQP/Copier Repairs & Contracts $60,000.00 59,000.00$              59,000.00$                  $20,000.00

8260-100 MISC. CONTRACTED SERVICES $5,000.00 2,000.00$                2,000.00$                    $1,000.00

8270-100 FINANCE/LATE FEE CHARGES $500.00 500.00$                   500.00$                       $500.00

TOTAL CONTRACTED SERVICES 67,000.00$              63,000.00$              63,000.00$                  21,500.00$           

2 of 8



FY2017-18  FY2017-18  FY2016-17 FY2017-18

CATALOG and NETWORK EXPENSES Appropriation  Operating Budget operating budget Levy

8310-100 CCS & Polaris EXPENSES $80,000.00 75,000.00$              80,000.00$                  $75,000.00

8320-100 NETWORK EXPENSES $30,000.00 25,000.00$              25,000.00$                  $35,000.00

8330-100 OCLC SERVICES (cataloging) $12,000.00 10,000.00$              8,000.00$                    $10,000.00

TOTAL CATALOG and NETWORK EXPENSES 122,000.00$            110,000.00$            113,000.00$                120,000.00$         

FY2017-18  FY2017-18  FY2016-17 FY2017-18

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES Appropriation  Operating Budget operating budget Levy

8410-100 ACCOUNTING, PAYROLL & AUDIT SERVICES $34,000.00 22,000.00$              28,000.00$                  $25,000.00

8420-100 LEGAL SERVICES $2,000.00 1,500.00$                1,500.00$                    $5,000.00

8430-100 AUTOMATION & MISC. CONSULTANTS $14,000.00 5,000.00$                14,000.00$                  $15,000.00

8440-100 IN SERVICE HONORARIUMS $1,000.00 1,000.00$                1,000.00$                    $0.00

TOTAL PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 51,000.00$              29,500.00$              44,500.00$                  45,000.00$           

FY2017-18  FY2017-18  FY2016-17 FY2017-18

PRINTING, PUBLICATIONS & POSTAGE Appropriation  Operating Budget operating budget Levy

8510-100 PRINTING SERVICES $40,000.00 34,000.00$              36,000.00$                  $35,000.00

8530-100 PUBLIC NOTICES & ADS (legal…not display ads) $4,000.00 3,000.00$                3,000.00$                    $5,000.00

8540-100 POSTAGE $20,000.00 14,000.00$              18,000.00$                  $15,000.00

8550-100 PUBLIC RELATIONS/PROMOTIONS $10,000.00 8,500.00$                10,000.00$                  $10,000.00

TOTAL PRINTING, PUB. & POSTAGE 74,000.00$              59,500.00$              67,000.00$                  65,000.00$           

FY2017-18  FY2017-18  FY2016-17 FY2017-18

UTILITIES Appropriation  Operating Budget operating budget Levy

8610-100 ELECTRIC $30,000.00 25,000.00$              25,000.00$                  $55,000.00

8620-100 GAS $4,000.00 4,500.00$                2,500.00$                    $2,500.00

8630-100 Telephone, T-1, & other Telecommunications $14,500.00 10,500.00$              13,500.00$                  $9,500.00

8640-100 WATER & SEWER $7,000.00 5,400.00$                3,500.00$                    $4,000.00

TOTAL UTILITIES 55,500.00$              45,400.00$              44,500.00$                  71,000.00$           

3 of 8



FY2017-18  FY2017-18  FY2016-17 FY2017-18

MISCELLANEOUS OPERATING EXPENSES Appropriation  Operating Budget operating budget Levy

8720-100 BUILDING & AUTO INSURANCE $40,000.00 31,500.00$              32,000.00$                  $30,000.00

8730-100 BONDING &  OFFICERS LIABILITY $7,000.00 5,500.00$                5,500.00$                    $12,000.00

8740-100 BUILDING & GROUNDS $55,000.00 54,000.00$              54,000.00$                  $75,000.00

8760-100 HOSPITALITY(incl. vending machine) $13,000.00 10,000.00$              13,000.00$                  $7,000.00

8770-100 INTERLIBRARY LOAN FEES & LOSSES $1,500.00 700.00$                   700.00$                       $0.00

8795-100 MISCELLANEOUS $4,000.00 4,000.00$                4,000.00$                    $5,000.00

TOT. MISCEL. OPERATING EXPENSES 120,500.00$            105,700.00$            109,200.00$                129,000.00$         

FY2017-18  FY2017-18  FY2016-17 FY2017-18

PERSONNEL EXPENSES Appropriation  Operating Budget operating budget Levy

8910-100 SALARIES $1,870,000.00 1,815,000.00$         1,810,000.00$             $1,819,402.28

8920-100 FICA $150,000.00 140,000.00$            145,000.00$                $145,000.00

8930-100 IMRF $215,000.00 200,000.00$            180,000.00$                $180,000.00

8940-100 HEALTH & LIFE INSURANCE $395,000.00 360,000.00$            260,000.00$                $257,500.00

8950-100 TUITION REIMBURSEMENT $12,000.00 6,000.00$                9,000.00$                    $0.00

8960-100 MEMBERSHIPS & DUES $8,500.00 8,000.00$                8,000.00$                    $0.00

8970-100 TRAVEL $9,500.00 9,000.00$                14,000.00$                  $2,000.00

MEETINGS & TRAINING $5,500.00 5,000.00$                

TOTAL PERSONNEL EXPENSES 2,665,500.00$         2,543,000.00$         2,426,000.00$             2,403,902.28$      

FY2017-18  FY2017-18  FY2016-17 FY2017-18

CAPITAL EXPENSES Appropriation  Operating Budget operating budget Levy

9060-100 LIBRARY FURNISHINGS $35,000.00 35,000.00$              35,000.00$                  $5,000.00

9070-100 LIBRARY EQUIPMENT $70,000.00 100,600.00$            70,000.00$                  $2,500.00

9080-100 SMALL EQUIPMENT UNDER $250 $10,000.00 10,000.00$              10,000.00$                  $1,000.00

9090-100 ADTL. CAPITAL PROJECTS $400,000.00 400,000.00$            320,000.00$                $0.00

TOTAL CAPITAL EXPENSES 515,000.00$            545,600.00$            435,000.00$                8,500.00$             

4 of 8



FY2017-18  FY2017-18  FY2016-17 FY2017-18

Appropriation  Operating Budget operating budget Levy

9100-100 TRANSFER TO RESERVE FUND $0.00 800,000.00$            800,000.00$                $0.00

TOTAL TRANSFER TO RESERVE FUND $0.00 800,000.00$            800,000.00$                $0.00

FY2017-18  FY2017-18  FY2016-17 FY2017-18

DEBT SERVICE Appropriation  Operating Budget operating budget Levy

9115-100 RECOVERY ZONE BOND PRINCIPAL $0.00 -$                         -$                            $0.00

9120-100 RECOVERY ZONE BOND INTEREST $0.00 -$                         -$                            $0.00

9095-100 DEBT SERVICE - GF $0.00 -$                         -$                            $0.00

TOTAL DEBT SERVICE $0.00 -$                         -$                            

TOTAL ESTIMATED EXPENSES 4,261,650.00$         4,836,750.00$         4,629,950.00$             3,165,652.28$      

FY2017-18  FY2017-18  FY2016-17 FY2017-18

Appropriation  Operating Budget operating budget Levy

TOTAL GENERAL FUND REVENUES 4,888,281.28$         4,875,982.29$         4,879,474.36$             3,180,653.29$      

TOTAL GENERAL FUND EXPENSES 4,261,650.00$         4,836,750.00$         4,629,950.00$             3,165,652.28$      

estimated year end fund balance 39,232.29$              249,524.36$                

5 of 8



GRANT & GIFT FUND

FY2017-18  FY2017-18  FY2016-17 FY2017-18

GRANT & GIFT FUND REVENUES Appropriation  Operating Budget operating budget Levy

est. CASH ON HAND7/1/2017 $483,000.00 482,237.00$            482,237.00$                

6030-300 GRANT /GIFT FUND INTEREST $5,000.00 2,500.00$                2,500.00$                    

6070-300 GENERAL FUND GIFTS $40,000.00 20,000.00$              20,000.00$                  

6170-300 PER CAPITA GRANT-any revenues received FY $87,000.00 84,893.43$              84,893.43$                  

6210-300 MISC. GRANTS $50,000.00 50,000.00$              50,000.00$                  

TOTAL GRANT & GIFT REVENUES 665,000.00$            639,630.43$            639,630.43$                

FY2017-18  FY2017-18  FY2016-17 FY2017-18

GRANT & GIFT FUND EXPENSES Appropriation  Operating Budget operating budget Levy

8040-300 OPERATING FUND GIFTS $500,000.00 448,381.10$            448,381.10$                $0.00

8800-300 2017-2018 per capita grant $52,528.75 32,628.34$              32,393.43$                  $0.00

8800-311 Adult Materials

8800-321 Youth Materials

8800-331 Staff Software

8800-332 Public Software

8800-333 Computer Equipment

8800-341 Other Equipment

8800-342 Additional Expenses (personnel) 

9200-300 ADDITIONAL EXPENSES $0.00 $0.00

9030-300 MISC. GRANTS $25,000.00 25,000.00$              25,000.00$                  $0.00

TOTAL GRANT FUND EXPENSES 577,528.75$            506,009.44$            505,774.53$                -$                         

9100-300 TRANSFER TO RESERVE FUND -$                             -$                         -$                         

TOTAL GRANT FUND REVENUES 665,000.00$            639,630.43$            639,630.43$                -$                         

TOTAL GRANT FUND EXPENSES 577,528.75$            506,009.44$            505,774.53$                -$                         

     est. year end fund balance 87,471.25$              133,620.99$            133,855.90$                

6 of 8



SPECIAL RESERVE FUND

 FY2017-18  FY2017-18  FY2016-17 FY2017-18

 SPECIAL RESERVE FUND REVENUES Appropriation  Operating Budget operating budget Levy

 Est. Cash on Hand (7/1/2017) $1,721,585.00 1,721,585.00$         1,721,585.00$             

6020-200 DEVELOPER FEES $50,000.00 25,000.00$              25,000.00$                  

6030-200 RESERVE FUND INTEREST $50,000.00 3,000.00$                3,000.00$                    

6070-200 RESERVE FUND GIFTS $50,000.00 25,000.00$              25,000.00$                  

6080-200 BOND & DEBT CERTIFICATE SALE $0.00 -$                         -$                            

6090-200 TRANSFERS FROM OTHER FUNDS (9100-100) $0.00 800,000.00$            800,000.00$                

6130-200 MISC. INCOME SR $2,000.00 2,000.00$                2,000.00$                    

TOTAL RESERVE FUND REVENUES 1,871,585.00$         2,576,585.00$         2,576,585.00$             

 FY2017-18  FY2017-18  FY2016-17 FY2017-18

 RESERVE FUND EXPENSES Appropriation  Operating Budget operating budget Levy

9040-200 Debt Service $0.00 -$                         -$                            $0.00

  

9050-200 Improv.& equip. not directly related to building plan $200,000.00 100,000.00$            100,000.00$                $0.00

misc. capital improvements

 

9050-200 expenditures pursuant to statutory $100,000.00 50,000.00$              50,000.00$                  $0.00

guidelines of the Lib. Dist. Act

75 ILCS 16/40-50 (Special reserve fund)

Total Reserve Fund Expenses 300,000.00$            150,000.00$            150,000.00$                

RESERVE FUND REVENUES 1,871,585.00$         2,576,585.00$         2,576,585.00$             

RESERVE FUND EXPENSES 300,000.00$            150,000.00$            150,000.00$                

est. year end fund balance 2,426,585.00$         2,426,585.00$             

7 of 8



FY2017-18  FY2017-18  FY2016-17 FY2017-18

TOTAL REVENUES Appropriation   Operating Budget   operating budget Levy

General Fund $4,888,281.28 4,875,982.29$         4,879,481.28$             

Grant/Gift Fund $665,000.00 639,630.43$            639,630.43$                

Special Reserve Fund $1,871,585.00 2,576,585.00$         2,576,585.00$             

GRAND TOTAL ESTIMATED REVENUES $7,424,866.28 8,092,197.72$         8,095,696.71$             $0.00

FY2017-18  FY2017-18  FY2016-17 FY2017-18

TOTAL EXPENSES Appropriation  Operating Budget operating budget Levy

General Fund $4,261,650.00 4,836,750.00$         4,629,950.00$             $3,165,652.28

Grant/Gift Fund $577,528.75 506,009.44$            505,774.53$                $0.00

Special Reserve Fund $300,000.00 150,000.00$            150,000.00$                $0.00

GRAND TOTAL ESTIMATED EXPENSES 5,139,178.75$         5,492,759.44$         5,285,724.53$             3,165,652.28$      

GRAND TOTAL OF ALL FUND REVENUES 7,424,866.28$         8,092,197.72$         8,095,696.71$             

GRAND TOTAL OF ALL FUND EXPENSES 5,139,178.75$         5,492,759.44$         5,285,724.53$             

estimated year end combined fund balance 2,285,687.53$         2,599,438.28$         2,809,972.18$             

8 of 8



 

 

 

STATE OF ILLINOIS ) 

COUNTY OF McHENRY ) 

 

THE BOARD OF LIBRARY TRUSTEES 

OF THE McHENRY PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT 

McHENRY COUNTY, McHENRY, ILLINOIS 

 

PUBLIC NOTICE 

 

 

 PUBLIC NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that a Tentative Budget and Appropriation 

Ordinance for the McHENRY PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT, McHENRY COUNTY, 

McHENRY, ILLINOIS, for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2017, and ending June 30, 2018, is 

on file and conveniently available for public inspection at the McHENRY PUBLIC LIBRARY 

DISTRICT, 809 North Front Street, McHenry, Illinois and with the Secretary of the District, 

Monica Leccese, and the Library's Executive Director, James C. Scholtz, at 809 North Front 

Street, McHenry, Illinois, and will so remain on file until the final action thereon by the Board of 

Library Trustees. 

 

 FURTHER NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that a public hearing on said Budget and 

Appropriation Ordinance will be held at 7:00 p.m., Tuesday, August 15, 2017 at the McHENRY 

PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT BUILDING, 809 North Front Street, McHenry, Illinois, and that 

final action will be taken thereon by the Board of Library Trustees to be held immediately after 

said hearing at the time and place aforesaid. 

 

 Published by direction of the Board of Library Trustees of the McHENRY PUBLIC 

LIBRARY DISTRICT, McHENRY COUNTY, McHENRY, ILLINOIS. 

 

 DATED this 18th day of July, 2017 

 

THE McHENRY PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT, 

McHENRY COUNTY, McHENRY, ILLINOIS 

 

  BY:___________________________________ 

   Monica Leccese, Secretary 

   Board of Library Trustees 

   McHenry Public Library District 

 

Publish: before August 15, 2017 (30 days before hearing, Sept. 19, 2017)  
  



 

 

 

STATE OF ILLINOIS ) 

COUNTY OF McHENRY ) 

 

THE BOARD OF LIBRARY TRUSTEES 

OF THE McHENRY PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT 

McHENRY, ILLINOIS 

 

ORDINANCE No. 2017/2018 - 2 

 

 

TENTATIVE COMBINED ANNUAL BUDGET AND APPROPRIATION ORDINANCE 

FOR THE McHENRY PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 2017 

AND ENDING JUNE 30, 2018 

 

 WHEREAS, the Illinois Municipal Budget Law, Illinois Revised Statutes, Chapter 85, 

Section 801, et. seq., as amended, requires all Illinois Municipal Corporations as broadly defined 

therein, to adopt a combined Annual Budget and Appropriation Ordinance, specifying the objects 

and purposes of expenditures; and the Illinois Public Library District Act, 75 ILCS 16/30-85, 

provides procedures for the passage of a Budget and Appropriation Ordinance and a Tax Levy 

Ordinance; and, 

 

 WHEREAS, pursuant to the above and other appropriate statutes, a Budget and 

Appropriation Ordinance has been prepared in tentative form at the designation of this Board, 

and has been made available for public inspection at least thirty (30) days prior to final action 

thereon, and a public hearing on said Budget and Appropriation Ordinance has been held prior to 

final action hereon, and notice of said hearing to be published on or before July 15, 2017, being 

more than 30 days prior to said hearing, in a newspaper published within the district. 

 

 NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the President and Board of Library Trustees 

of the McHENRY PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT, McHenry, McHenry County, Illinois, as 

follows: 

 

 Section One:  The following budget containing a statement of cash on hand at the 

beginning of the fiscal year, an estimate of all cash receipts of said Library District to be received 

during such fiscal year from all sources, the estimated expenditures contemplated for such fiscal 

year and a statement of the estimated cash on hand at the end of such fiscal year be, and the same 

is hereby adopted as the Budget for said Library District for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 

2017 and ending June 30, 2018, and the same sum are hereby appropriated as necessary to defray 

the said expenses and liabilities of this Public Library District, for the objects and purposes and 

in the estimated amounts as indicated, for said fiscal year: 

 

 



 

 

I. GENERAL FUND 

 

A. ESTIMATED RECEIPTS:       APPROPRIATION    BUDGET 

1.  Est. Cash on hand 7/1/17               $1,565,129.00    

  2.  Property Tax Revenues              $3,180,653.29  $3,180,653.29 

             3.  Corporate Replacement Taxes  $              0.00  $              0.00 

   4.  General Fund Interest   $       7,000.00  $       5,000.00   

   5.  Dividends     $       1,000.00  $          500.00 

   6.  Non-Resident Fees   $       1,000.00  $       1,000.00 

   7.  Fines & Fees    $     57,000.00  $     55,000.00 

   8.  Referral/Collection Fees   $       1,000.00  $       1,000.00 

   9.  Photocopier/Fax Income   $     18,000.00  $     17,000.00 

 10.  Annexation Impact Fees    $       2,000.00  $       1,000.00 

 12.  COBRA/Retiree Insurance Payments $     16,000.00  $     13,500.00 

 13.  Program Fees/Misc. Fees   $       6,000.00  $       4,200.00 

 14.  Meeting Room Fees   $       2,000.00  $       1,000.00 

 15.  Misc. Sales & Fees   $     25,000.00  $     25,000.00 

 16.  Lost & Damaged Materials  $       6,000.00  $       6,000.00 

17.  Over/Short    $        --  $              0.00 

  

 TOTAL GENERAL REVENUE  $4,888,281.28  $4,875,982.29 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



B. APPROPRIATIONS FOR ESTIMATED EXPENDITURES 

  
1.  MATERIALS & SUPPLIES  APPROPRIATION  BUDGET 
a.  Adult Books    $     94,000.00   $    94,000.00 

b.  Youth Books    $     64,000.00   $    59,000.00 

c.  Professional Resources   $       6,000.00   $      5,500.00 

d.  Administrative Resources   $       7,000.00   $      6,000.00 

e.  Magazines/Newspapers   $     20,000.00   $    15,000.00 

f.  Adult AV Materials   $     61,000.00   $    53,000.00 

g.  Youth AV Materials   $     19,000.00   $    15,000.00 

h.  Video Games    $     20,000.00   $    12,500.00 

i.   eBook & eMagazine Services  $     60,000.00   $    55,500.00 

j.  Electronic Resources   $     90,000.00   $    80,000.00 

k.  Bank Service Charges   $          500.00   $        200.00   

l.   Library Supplies    $     15,000.00   $    10,000.00 

m. Tech. Services Supplies   $     58,000.00   $    57,200.00 

n.  Bindery Services    $          150.00   $         150.00 

o.  Adult Programs/Supplies   $     22,000.00   $    18,500.00 

p.  Circulation Supplies   $     26,000.00   $    25,000.00 

q.  Summer Reading Club   $       7,000.00   $      7,000.00 

r.  Youth Programs/Supplies   $     21,500.00   $    21,500.00 

 

2.  CONTRACTED SERVICES  APPROPRIATION  BUDGET  
a.  Collection Agency    $      1,500.00   $      1,500.00 

b.  Computer, Office equipment   $    60,000.00   $    59,000.00 

 & copier repairs/contracts 

c.  Misc. Contracted Services   $       5,000.00   $      2,000.00 

d. Finance/Late Fee Charges   $          500.00   $         500.00  

 

3.  CATALOG & NETWORK  APPROPRIATION  BUDGET 
a.  CCS & Polaris Expenses   $     80,000.00   $     75,000.00 

b.  Network Expenses    $     30,000.00   $     25,000.00 

c.  OCLC Services    $     12,000.00   $     10,000.00 

   

4.  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES  APPROPRIATION  BUDGET 
a.  Accounting, Payroll & Audit Services $     34,000.00   $     22,000.00 

b.  Legal Services    $       2,000.00   $       1,500.00 

c.  Automation & Misc. Consultants  $     14,000.00   $       5,000.00 

d.  In-service Honorariums   $       1,000.00   $       1,000.00 

   

 5.  PRINTING, PUBLICATIONS  

 & POSTAGE    APPROPRIATION  BUDGET 
a.  Printing     $     40,000.00   $     34,000.00 

b.  Public Notices & Ads   $       4,000.00   $       3,000.00 

c.  Postage     $     20,000.00   $     14,000.00  

d.  Public Relations/Promotions  $     10,000.00   $       8,500.00  



 

6.  UTILITIES    APPROPRIATION  BUDGET 
a.  Electricity     $     30,000.00   $     25,000.00 

b.  Gas      $       4,000.00   $       4,500.00 

c.  Telephone, T1 & Other Tel.  $     14,500.00   $     10,500.00 

d.  Water & Sewer    $       7,000.00   $       5,400.00 

 

 7.  MISCELLANEOUS OPERATING  

 EXPENSES    APPROPRIATION  BUDGET 
a.  Building & Auto Insurance  $     40,000.00   $     32,000.00 

c.  Bonding & Officers’ Liability  $       7,000.00   $       5,500.00 

d.  Building & Grounds   $     55,000.00   $     54,000.00 

e.  Hospitality     $     13,000.00   $     10,000.00 

f.   Interlibrary Loan Fees & Losses  $       1,500.00   $          700.00 

g.  Miscellaneous    $       4,000.00   $       4,000.00        

 

8.  PERSONNEL EXPENSES  APPROPRIATION  BUDGET 
a.  Salaries     $1,870,000.00   $1,815,000.00 

b.  FICA     $   150,000.00   $   140,000.00  

c.  IMRF     $   215,000.00   $   200,000.00 

d.  Health/Life Insurance   $   395,000.00   $   360,000.00 

e.  Tuition Reimbursement   $     12,000.00   $       6,000.00 

f.  Memberships & Dues   $       8,500.00   $       8,000.00 

g.  Travel     $       9,500.00   $       9,000.00 

h.  Meetings & Training   $       5,500.00   $       5,000.00 

 

 9.  CAPITAL EXPENSES   APPROPRIATION  BUDGET 
a.  Library Furnishings   $      35,000.00                       $      35,000.00 

b.  Library Equipment    $      70,000.00  $   100,600.00 

c.  Small Equip. under $250   $      10,000.00  $     10,000.00 

d.  Additional Capital Projects  $    400,000.00  $   400,000.00 

  

 

TOTAL GENERAL FUND EXPENSES $ 4,261,650.00            $ 4,626,450.00 

 

 

      APPROPRIATION  BUDGET 

TOTAL GEN. FUND REVENUES  $ 4,888,281.28  $4,875,982.29 

TOTAL GEN. FUND EXPENSES  $ 4,261,650.00         $4,036,750.00   
 

                   

10. Transfer to Reserve Fund  $ --------          $   800,000.00 

 

 

TOTAL GENERAL FUND EXPENSES $ 4,261,650.00  $4,836,750.00 

 



 

 

II. GRANT and GIFT FUND 

 

 

A. ESTIMATED REVENUES  APPROPRIATION  BUDGET 

 1.    Est. Cash on Hand 7/1/2017 $   483,000.00   $   482,237.00 

 2     Per Capita Grant cash on hand $     ----   $      ---- 

 3.    Grant/Gift Fund Interest  $       5,000.00   $       2,500.00 

 4.    General Fund Gifts  $     40,000.00   $     20,000.00 

 5.    Per Capita Grant (2016/2017) $     87,000.00   $     84,893.43 

 6.    Misc. Grants   $     50,000.00   $     50,000.00 

  

 TOT. GRANT/GIFT REVENUES $   665,000.00   $   639,630.43   

 

 

B. ESTIMATED EXPENSES  APPROPRIATION  BUDGET 
 1.  Operating Fund Gifts  $   500,000.00   $   448,381.10 

 2.  FY 2017 Per Capita Grant  $     52,528.75   $     32,628.34 

 3.  Additional Fund Expenses  $              0.00   $              0.00  

 5.  Misc. Grants   $     25,000.00   $     25,000.00  

  

 

 TOT. GRANT/GIFT EXPENSES $   577,528.75     $   506,009.44  

 

 

 TOT. GRANT/GIFT REVENUES $     665,000.00  $   639,630.43 

 TOT. GRANT/GIFT EXPENSES $     577,528.75  $   506,009.44 

  Subtotal cash on hand $       87,471.25  $   133,620.99  

  Transfer to Reserve Fund $    ------      $              0.00            

  

 

  



 

III.  SPECIAL RESERVE FUND 
 

 

A. ESTIMATED RECEIPTS  APPROPRIATION  BUDGET 

 1.  Est. Cash on hand 7/1/17  $ 1,721,000.00                        $1,721,585.00 

 2.  Developer Fees   $      50,000.00  $     25,000.00 

 3.  Reserve Fund Interest  $      50,000.00  $       3,000.00  

 4.  Reserve Fund Gifts                        $      50,000.00  $     25,000.00 

 5.  Bond & Debt Certif. Sale             $               0.00                        $              0.00 

 6.  Transfer from Other Funds $          0.00  $   800,000.00 

 7.  Misc. Income SR   $        2,000.00  $       2,000.00 

 

TOTAL REVENUES              $ 1,871,585.00             $2,576,585.00    

 

 

B.   ESTIMATED EXPENSES  APPROPRIATION  BUDGET 
 1. Debt Service   $               0.00  $              0.00 

2. Improvements not related to 

Expansion/Renovation  $    200,000.00             $   100,000.00           

3.   Expenditures Pursuant 

     To Statutory Guidelines of the  

            LIBRARY DISTRICT ACT, 

           75 ILCS 16/40-50   $    100,000.00  $     50,000.00 

 

TOTAL EXPENSES    $    300,000.00  $   150,000.00               

 

TOTAL RESERVE FUND REVENUES $ 1,871,585.00             $ 2,576,585.00 

TOTAL RESERVE FUND EXPENSES $    300,000.00             $    150,000.00 

  

 

  

 

 

 Section Two:  There is hereby appropriated from the taxes to be levied for the 

fiscal year and other sources of revenue: 

 

  I. General Fund   $    4,875,982.29 

 II. Grant/Gift Fund  $       639,630.43 

 III. Special Reserve Fund $     2,576,585.00     

 

TOTAL     $    8,092,197.72 
 

  



 Section Three:  There is hereby appropriated from the taxes to be levied for the 

fiscal year and other sources of income the sum of: 

 

      $    8,092,197.72 
   

the same to be divided among the several corporate objects and purposes as herein above 

specified for said Library District purposes for the aforesaid fiscal year. 

 

 

 Section Four:  All unexpended balances of proceeds received annually from 

Public Library District taxes not in excess of statutory limits may be transferred to the Special 

Reserve Fund, heretofore established according to plans developed and adopted by this Library 

Board and said unexpended balances shall be accumulated in this fund for the purpose of 

erecting a new Public Library building, purchasing a site for the same, or building an addition 

thereto, or furnishing necessary equipment therefor, or acquiring electronic data storage and 

retrieval facilities. 

 

 

 Section Five:  Except as otherwise provided by law, no further appropriations 

shall be made at any time within such fiscal year, provided that this Library Board may from 

time to time make transfers between the various items in any fund not affecting the total amount 

appropriated, or appropriations in excess of those authorized by the Budget in order to meet an 

immediate and unforeseen emergency by a two-thirds (2/3) vote of the Trustees present and 

voting, as provided by 75 ILCS 16/30-90 et. seq., and this Library Board may amend this Budget 

and Appropriation Ordinance from time to time by the same procedure as prescribed by Statute 

for the original adoption of a Budget and Appropriation Ordinance; provided, that nothing in this 

Section shall be construed to permit transfer between Funds required by law to be kept separate.  

Any remaining balances after the close of this fiscal year up to twenty percent (20%) of the 

appropriation shall be available until August 30th for the authorization of payment of obligations 

incurred prior to the close of the fiscal year, and until September 30th, for the payment of such 

obligations, and any remaining balances shall be available for the transfer to special reserve to be 

accumulated, as provided by 75 ILCS 16/40-50. 

 

 

 Section Six:  A copy of this Ordinance in tentative form has been made 

available for public inspection at the Public Library for thirty (30) days and by publishing in a 

newspaper published within this Public Library District in substantially the following form: 

  



 Section Seven:  This Ordinance is passed pursuant to statutory authority and the 

Illinois Public Library District Act, 75 ILCS 16/30-55, et. seq, 75 ILCS 16/30-85 et. seq.; and 75 

ILCS 16/40-50 et. seq.; and the Illinois Revenue Code, 35 ILCS 205/157 et. seq., and other 

statutes hereunto appertaining. 

 

 

 Section Eight:  This Library Board hereby certifies that all applicable provisions 

of 35 ILCS 215/1 as amended, ("The Illinois Truth-in-Taxation Statute") have been complied 

with. 

 

 

 Section Nine:  Pursuant to 35 ILCS 200/18-165 this Library Board hereby 

determines that no surplus of funds is available for any debt, obligation, liability, operation, fund 

or account for any purpose, and accordingly the abatement and reduction of provisions of the 

Personal Property Tax Replacement Fund Act are not applicable thereto. 

 

 

 Section Ten:  This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its 

passage, approval, and publication, according to law, and any resolutions or ordinance in conflict 

therewith are hereby repealed; and should any part of this Ordinance be adjudged invalid or 

unconstitutional, such adjudication shall affect only that part of this Act specifically covered 

thereby, and shall not affect any other provisions or part of this Act, but shall be severable 

therefrom. 

 

 

  



 

 

 

 PASSED by the Board of Library Trustees of the McHENRY PUBLIC LIBRARY 

DISTRICT, McHENRY COUNTY, McHENRY, ILLINOIS this 19th day of July, 2016 by a 

vote of: 

 

 

AYES: 

 

NAYS: 

 

ABSENT: 

 

PRESENT: 

 

ABSTAINING: 

 

    Approved:______________________________ 

     Kathy Beaderstadt, President 

     Board of Library Trustees 

     McHENRY PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT 

     McHenry County, McHenry, Illinois 

 

 

 

 

Attest:______________________________ 

 Monica Leccese, Secretary 

 

 

 





STATE OF ILLINOIS  ) 
COUNTY OF MCHENRY ) 
 
 

ORDINANCE NO. 2016/2017-11 
 
 

 
AN ORDINANCE ASCERTAINING PREVAILING WAGES 

WITHIN THE McHENRY PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT 
McHENRY, McHENRY COUNTY, ILLINOIS 

 
 
 
 WHEREAS, the State of Illinois has enacted “An Act regulating wages of 
laborers, mechanics and other workers employed in any public works by the 
State, county, city or any public body or any political subdivision or by any one 
under contract for public works.” approved June 26, 1941, codified as amended, 
820 ILCS 130/1 et set. (1993), formerly Ill. Rev. Stat., Ch. 48, par 39s-1 et seq. 
and 
 
 WHEREAS, the aforesaid Act required that the MCHENRY PUBLIC 
LIBRARY DISTRICT of McHenry, McHenry County, Illinois investigate and 
ascertain the prevailing rate of wages as defined in said Act for laborers, 
mechanics and other workers in the locality of said Public Library District 
employed in performing construction of public works, for said Public Library 
District 
 
 NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE PRESIDENT AND 
BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE MCHENRY PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT, 
MCHENRY, MCHENRY COUNTY, ILLINOIS: 
 
 Section 1:  To the extent and as required by “An Act regulating wages of 
laborers, mechanics and other workers employed in any public works by State, 
county, city or any public body or any political subdivision or by anyone under 
contract for public works,” approved June 26, 1941, as amended, the general 
prevailing rate of wages in this locality for laborers, mechanics and other workers 
engaged in construction of public works coming under the jurisdiction of the 
District is hereby ascertained to be the same as the prevailing rate of wages for 
construction work in McHenry County area as determined by the Department of 
Labor of the State of Illinois as of June 1, 2016 a copy of that determination being 
attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference.  The definition of any 
terms appearing in this Ordinance which are also used in aforesaid Act shall be 
the same as in said Act. 
 
 SECTION 2:  Nothing herein contained shall be construed to apply said 
general prevailing rate of wages as herein ascertained to any work or 
employment except public works construction of the District to the extent required 
by the aforesaid Act. 
 



 SECTION 3:  The Secretary shall publicly post or keep available for 
inspection by any interested party in the main office of this District this 
determination of such prevailing rate of wage. 
 
 SECTION 4:  The Secretary shall mail a copy of this determination to any 
employer, and to any association of employers and to any person or association 
of employees who have filed their names and addresses, requesting copies of 
any determination stating the particular class of workers whose wages will be 
affected by such rates. 
 
 SECTION 5: The Secretary shall cause to be published in a newspaper 
of general circulation within the area a copy of this Ordinance, and such 
publication shall constitute notice that the determination is effective and that this 
is the determination of this public body. 
 
 
 PASSED THIS 20th day of June, 2017 
 
 
AYES: 
 
 
NAYES: 
 
ABSENT: 
 
ABSTAINING: 
 
 
APPROVED 
 
 
 
 
______________________________ 
Kathy Beaderstadt, President  
McHenry Public Library District 
McHenry, McHenry County, Illinois 
 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
 
_______________________________ 
Monica Leccese, Secretary   
McHenry Public Library District 
Board of Library Trustees 
  



 
 
 

NOTICE OF DETERMINATION OF PREVAILING WAGE RATES 
 
 
 
 
 
 TAKE NOTICE that on the 20th day of June, 2017, the Board of Library 
Trustees of the McHenry Public Library District adopted an Ordinance 
Determining Prevailing Wage Rates for public works in accordance with 820 
ILCS 130/1 et seq. (1993); and said determination is available for inspection by 
any interested party at the McHenry Public Library, 809 North Front Street, 
McHenry, IL  60050. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 DATED the 20th day of June, 2017 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 ______________________________ 
 Monica Leccese, Secretary   
 McHenry Public Library District 
 Board of Library Trustees 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 
 

CERTIFICATE 
 
 
 
 
 I, Monica Leccese, DO HEREBY CERTIFY that the attached 
ORDINANCE NO.  2016/2017-11, AN ORDINANCE ASCERTAINING 
PREVAILING WAGES WITHIN THE McHENRY PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT, 
McHENRY COUNTY, ILLINOIS FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 
2017 AND ENDING JUNE 30, 2018, is a true and correct copy of said Ordinance 
which was presented and passed, and recorded by said Library Board at their 
Regular Library Board Meeting on June 20, 2017. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
    ___________________________________ 
    Monica Leccese, Secretary 
    McHenry Public Library District 
    Board of Library Trustees 
 
 
 
Subscribed and sworn before me this 20th day of June 2017. 
 
 
 
 
 
________________________________________ 
Reuben William Edminster, Notary Public 
 
 
 
 
My commission expires:___________________ 




























































